
*Unofficial Board Minutes*  

 

Mission Statement: “We are a community of learners. We will do whatever it takes to learn. 
We are building a strong foundation by believing we can, working our plan, then feeling the power of 

success.”  
 

George Washington Academy 

Thursday, May 19, 2022 

7:30 p.m. 
 

Board Meeting Minutes 

 

Location:  George Washington Academy 

2277 South 3000 East 

St. George, Utah 

Library 

The meeting will also be available through Zoom.  Anyone interested in 

participating via Zoom conferencing can email Shannon Greer at 

sgreer@gwacademy.org for call-in information. 

 

There will be a UAPCS Training prior to the board meeting. 
 

The Board meeting convened at 7:30 p.m. 
 

Board Welcome: Shannon Greer, President 

Roll Call: Shannon Greer, President 

Prayer: - 

Pledge of Allegiance: Chance Manzanares  

 

Board Members Present: Shannon Greer, Rachel Stewart, Casey Unrein, Kevin Peterson, Jaycee 

Rogers, Rachel Stewart, and Blake Clark. April Paxton attended via Zoom.  

 

Board Members Absent:  Holly Myers and Shauna Mahoney.   

 

Others Present: Spencer Adams (Zoom), Linnie Lindsey, Christine Giles, Kim Townes, LaNessa 

Stevens, Steve Erickson, Chance Manzanares, and Debbie Kuavaka. 

 

 

Approval of Minutes from April 28. 2022 Board Meeting:  

Casey Unrein motioned to approve the minutes from the April 28, 2022 Board Meeting. Kevin 

Peterson seconded. The motion passed unanimously (All present voted in favor:  Shannon Greer, 

Rachel Stewart, Casey Unrein, Kevin Peterson, Jaycee Rogers, Rachel Stewart, and April 

Paxton). 

 

Public Opportunity to Address the Board:  None  

 



 

Set time for adjournment: The time set for adjournment was 8:27 p.m.  

 

Teacher Representative Report:  

 

Linnie Lindsey reported that the teachers were very appreciative of teacher appreciation week. 

Christine Giles reported that the Leadership Day was a success with a lot of participants. The 

process of reviewing the day has begun in preparation for next year. The feedback received so 

far has been very positive. She also reported that teachers are looking at data received from the 

end of year testing.  

 

 

Administration Report: Blake Clark, Executive Director, reported that all reports are complete.  

He explained that the 7th grade improved approx. 29% in their end of year scores from last year. 

He reported that the math scores were great for using a new curriculum this school year. He also 

reported that the administration has been meeting with each of the grade level teams and they 

have all expressed their excitement about the new math curriculum. 

Financial Report: Spencer Adams, Business Administrator, reported that the financial report is 

nearing the end of the fiscal year (83% of the year complete). Overall, the budget is looking 

good. The finance committee has been putting an emphasis on next year’s budget and getting it 

ready. They will soon trim the forecasts where they believe they will be at the end of the year.  

 

Committee Reports (3 min each): 

 Policies Committee – Nothing to report.  

 Finance Committee – Nothing to report. 

 Benefits Committee – Nothing to report. 

 Curriculum Committee – LaNessa Stevens reported that she is communicating with 

HMH about curriculum questions.  

 Outreach Committee – Blake Clark reported that they received a break-down of views 

for the outreach videos.  

 Technology Committee - Nothing to report.  

 LAND Trust Committee – Nothing to report. 

 PTO Committee – Nothing to report. Shannon Greer thanked the PTO for their efforts 

for teacher appreciation.  

 Board Development Committee – Shannon Greer reported that Amanda Mortenson will 

be the new PTO representative for the board.  

 Campus Management Committee – Nothing to report. 

 

Discussion and/or Action Items:   

 Expenditures over $5,000 

 FY23 Salary Schedule Changes: Kevin Peterson made a motion to approve the FY23 

Salary Schedule Changes as found in the board packet. Rachel Stewart Seconded. 

Shannon Greer asked about employees who have maxed out their steps. She questioned 

whether additional steps can be added. Spencer Adams reported that steps could be 

added. The board will review the additional steps in the June 2022 meeting. Shannon 



Greer asked about the RBT position step ladder, and if it will always remain as a 

paraprofessional position. Blake Clark reported that the RBT is a registered behavioral 

tech is a certified position, and will always fall underneath a paraprofessional position. 

The motion passed unanimously (All present voted in favor: Shannon Greer, Rachel 

Stewart, Casey Unrein, Kevin Peterson, Jaycee Rogers, Rachel Stewart, and April 

Paxton). 

 Computer Upgrades: Jaycee Rogers made a motion to approve the computer upgrades 

as presented in the board packet. Rachel Stewart seconded. The assistant director reported 

that the ESSR funds were used to purchase Mac Books, but teachers were not yet 

comfortable with the Mac Books.The motion to approve the computer upgrades for 

$11,985.00 as found in the board packet passed unanimously (All present voted in favor:  

Shannon Greer, Rachel Stewart, Casey Unrein, Kevin Peterson, Jaycee Rogers, Rachel 

Stewart, and April Paxton). 

 University of Utah Reading Clinic Training for Reading Center: Kevin Peterson 

made a motion to approve the University of Utah Reading Clinic Training for Reading 

Center in the amount of $13,500. Rachel Stewart seconded. Blake Clark reported that this 

training will not continue next year. He reported that there is a tier 1 writing training that 

could be beneficial to 4th and 5th grade teachers instead. The motion to approve the 

University of Utah Reading Clinic Training for Reading Center in the amount of $13,500 

as found in the board packet passed unanimously (All present voted in favor:  Shannon 

Greer, Rachel Stewart, Casey Unrein, Kevin Peterson, Jaycee Rogers, Rachel Stewart, 

and April Paxton). 

 HMH Collections Close Readers 2022-2023: Casey Unrein made a motion to approve 

the HMH Collections Close Readers for 2022-2023 in the amount of $9,348.00. Kevin 

Peterson seconded. Kevin questioned why extra books were ordered. Blake Clark 

responded that the books will be used as replacements to lost or damaged books. The 

motion to approve the HMH Collections Close Readers for 2022-2023 in the amount of 

$9,348.00 passed unanimously (All present voted in favor:  Shannon Greer, Rachel 

Stewart, Casey Unrein, Kevin Peterson, Jaycee Rogers, Rachel Stewart, and April 

Paxton). 

 Amplify CKLA K-5 Materials/Consumables 22-23: Casey Unrein made a motion to 

approve the Amplify CKLA K-5 Materials/Consumable 22-23 in the amount of 

$40,772.16. Rachel Stewart seconded. The motion to purchase the  Amplify CKLA K-5 

Materials/Consumable 22-23 in the amount of $40,772.1 passed unanimously (All 

present voted in favor:  Shannon Greer, Rachel Stewart, Casey Unrein, Kevin Peterson, 

Jaycee Rogers, Rachel Stewart, and April Paxton). 

 HMH Into Math Student Edition K-7 re-order 2022-2023: Kevin Peterson made a 

motion to approve the HMH Into Math Student Edition K-7 re-order 2022-2023 in the 

amount of $37,479.39. Rachel Stewart seconded. April Paxton asked about whether 

teachers are using these materials. The instructional coach reported that this order is a 

result from teacher’s reporting on the consumables that they need. Shannon Greer asked 

about the amount being ordered in relation to the student count. The instructional coach 

reported that the curriculum is ordered in bulk and you cannot order individuals. The 

motion to purchase the HMH Into Math Student Edition K-7 re-order 2022-2023 in the 

amount of $37,479.39 passed unanimously (All present voted in favor:  Shannon Greer, 



Rachel Stewart, Casey Unrein, Kevin Peterson, Jaycee Rogers, Rachel Stewart, and April 

Paxton). 

 Health Curriculum: Kevin Peterson made a motion to approve the health curriculum as 

outlined in the board packet. Jaycee Rogers seconded. Blake Clark reported that the book 

outlined in the curriculum is approved through the state. Shannon Greer requested that 

the health curriculum book and information be posted on the school website. Casey 

questioned about the table contents not covering state standards. Blake Clark reported 

that a committee has to be formed to review curriculum that is taught to teach the 

standards not covered in the text book. The motion passed unanimously (All present 

voted in favor:  Shannon Greer, Rachel Stewart, Casey Unrein, Kevin Peterson, Jaycee 

Rogers, Rachel Stewart, and April Paxton). 

 Lunch Spend Down Plan:  Kevin Peterson made a motion to approve the lunch spend 

down plan in the purchase amount of $23, 440. Casey Unrein seconded. The motion 

passed unanimously (All present voted in favor:  Shannon Greer, Rachel Stewart, Casey 

Unrein, Kevin Peterson, Jaycee Rogers, Rachel Stewart, and April Paxton). 

 Shannon Greer made a recommendation to approve the executive director letter of 

employment. 

 

Closed Meeting – none 

 

Reconvene — Take all appropriate action in relation to closed session items. 

 

Next Meeting:  The next regular Board Meeting will be held on June 23rd  at 7:30p.m. 

 

Adjournment- The board reconvened at 8:47 p.m. 
 



Financial Summary
as of May 31, 2022

91.7% through the Year BUDGET REPORT EXPENSES RATIOS

Year-to Date Approved % of
Actuals Budget Forecast

Enrollment 1013 1010 1017 Actual Goal Covenant

Revenue
1000 Local 97,019$                    107,220$                  98,483$                    99% Operating Margin 7.1% 5% 1.2%
3000 State 7,603,397$              7,885,494$              8,271,763$              92%
4000 Federal 991,117$                  482,520$                  1,334,895$              74% Debt Service Coverage 1.54 1.25 1.05 0.10

Total Revenue 8,691,533$              8,475,234$              9,705,141$              90%

Days Cash on Hand          275 130 30 2             
Expenses 304595

100 Salaries 3,952,576$              4,217,184$              4,544,854$              87% Building Payment % 14.2% < 22% 0.1%
200 Benefits 1,060,107$              1,299,753$              1,205,231$              88%
300 Prof & Technical Services 353,209$                  393,079$                  414,449$                 85%
400 Purchased Property Services 71,213$                    69,380$                    103,600$                 69%
500 Other Purchase Services 48,315$                    53,100$                    64,839$                   75%
600 Supplies and Materials 559,767$                  497,536$                  650,435$                 86%
700 Property, Equipment 631,392$                  315,000$                  701,579$                 90%
800 Debt Service and Misc 1,221,310$              1,329,713$              1,329,713$              92%

Total Expenses 7,897,889$              8,174,744$              9,014,700$              88%

Net Income from Operations 793,644$                 300,489$                 690,441$                 115%

Operating Margin 9.1% 3.5% 7.1%

Month Ending Cash Balance 6,790,281$                   A S O N D J F M A

Days Cash on Hand 275                           K 137 140 138 139 140 137 140 140

Actual Ytd Forecast 1 136 137 140 140 138 136 137 135

4,966,037$         4,966,037$         2 136 135 134 135 135 138 140 138

3 132 132 130 129 129 130 129 128

Reserves Added this Year 793,644$            690,441$            4 130 130 130 130 129 131 132 130

5 134 133 134 133 134 135 135 134

Project 1 -$                         -$                         6 107 107 107 107 107 104 103 102

7 101 101 100 101 102 100 100 98

Total 1013 1015 1013 1014 1014 1011 1016 1005 0

New Reserve Balance 5,759,681$        5,656,478$        
WPU

Created by Red Apple

Prior Mth 
Change

873.01

Forecast

CASH RESERVES ENROLLMENT

Last Year Reserve Balance

50%

13%5%
1%

1%

7%

8%

15%

Salaries

Benefits

Prof & Technical Services

Purchased Property Services

Other Purchase Services

Supplies and Materials

Property, Equipment

Debt Service and Misc

 $-
 $500,000
 $1,000,000
 $1,500,000
 $2,000,000
 $2,500,000
 $3,000,000
 $3,500,000
 $4,000,000
 $4,500,000
 $5,000,000

 $-

 $500,000

 $1,000,000

 $1,500,000

 $2,000,000

 $2,500,000

J A S O N D J F M A M J

CD
/P

TI
F 

CV Bank High CV Bank Low CD/PTIF

 -
 200,000
 400,000
 600,000
 800,000

 1,000,000
 1,200,000
 1,400,000

J A S O N D J F M A M J
Revenues

Expenses

Monthly Revenue to Expenses

Bank Account

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

A S O N D J F M A

Green - more than 5% ahead of forecast
Yellow - within 5% of forecast
Red - more than 5% behind forecast

Includes 
$1,249,291 CD
$3,452,171 PTIF



Budget Detail Report 91.70%

(1011 Students) (1013 Students) (1010 Students) (1017 Students)

FY21
 Actuals

Current Yr's 
Actuals

Approved 
Budget Changes Forecast % of Forecast

Revenue
1000 Revenue From Local Sources

1510 Interest 42,831$               31,968$               45,000$             (11,500)$            33,500$              95.4%
1600 Food Services 83,722$               30,879$               40,000$             (10,000)$            30,000$              102.9%
1741 Student Activities and Fees 17,152$               7,669$                 6,000$               -$                         6,000$                127.8%
1741 Textbook and Library Fees -$                          -$                          -$                        -$                         -$                         0.0%
1920 Donations 13,290$               11,079$               6,349$               5,000$                11,349$              97.6%
1920 Field Fund Donations 61,866$               -$                          0.0%
1920 Leadership Flags -$                          -$                          -$                        -$                         -$                         0.0%
1920 GWA Gives Back 2,014$                 5,009$                 -$                        5,000$                5,000$                100.2%
1920 Background Checks 1,164$                 1,496$                 931$                   669$                   1,600$                93.5%
1920 Staff Lounge 3,041$                 2,723$                 4,500$               -$                         4,500$                60.5%
1920 Principal Discretionary -$                          162$                    500$                   -$                         500$                   32.4%
1920 Dixie Direct Fundraiser -$                          
1930 Sales of Assets 620$                    6,034$                 3,940$               2,094$                6,034$                100.0%
1990 Miscellaneous Income -$                          -$                          -$                        -$                         -$                         0.0%

Total 1000:     225,700$           97,019$              107,220$          (8,737)$              98,483$             98.5%
3000 Revenue From State Sources MSP

30-3005 Regular School Program K 263,961$            255,060$            -$                        277,873$           277,873$           91.8%
30-3010 Regular School Program 1-12 2,865,100$         2,780,273$         3,309,434$       (297,522)$          3,011,912$        92.3%
30-3020 Professional Staff 219,461$            222,188$            219,244$           11,429$              230,673$           96.3%

Special Ed Deferred Revenue 787,406$            -$                          -$                        -$                         0.0%
31-1205 Sped Educ Reg Add-On  WPUS 372,913$            328,772$            372,386$           (13,726)$            358,660$           91.7%
31-1210 Sped Educ Reg Self Contained 31,025$               28,437$               31,025$             (3)$                      31,022$              91.7%
31-1220 Sped Educ Extended Year Program 3,331$                 2,071$                 3,331$               (1,072)$              2,259$                91.7%
31-1225 Sped Educ State Programs 5,557$                 5,497$                 5,557$               440$                   5,997$                91.7%
31-1278 Sped Educ Stipends Extended Year 2,912$                 1,904$                 448$                   1,456$                1,904$                100.0%
31-5201 Class Size Reduction K-8 328,411$            322,683$            328,086$           23,717$              351,803$           91.7%
31-5344 Enhancement for At-Risk Student 40,663$               59,290$               40,623$             24,035$              64,658$              91.7%
31-5901 Career and Tech Ed Dist. Add-On 8,749$                 5,655$                 5,568$               429$                   5,997$                94.3%
31-5903 CTE Comprehensive Counseling -$                          18,333$               -$                        20,000$              20,000$              91.7%
32-0500 Charter School Admin. Costs Base Funding 15,000$               88,484$               15,000$             81,528$              96,528$              91.7%
32-5619 Charter School Local Replacement 2,590,182$         2,518,007$         2,728,010$       18,907$              2,746,917$        91.7%
32-5658 Supp Educ COVID 19 130,940$            -$                          -$                        -$                         -$                         0.0%
33-5331 Gifted and Talented -$                          -$                          -$                        -$                         -$                         0.0%
33-5641 Early Intervention - OEK 75,000$               139,931$            -$                        152,652$           152,652$           91.7%
33-5805 Early Literacy 36,810$               47,162$               36,327$             15,123$              51,450$              91.7%
34-5642 Elementary School Counselor Grant -$                          50,000$               25,000$             25,000$              50,000$              100.0%
34-5807 Teacher Salary Supplement Program 6,397$                 -$                          -$                        -$                         -$                         0.0%
34-5868 Teacher Supplies and Materials 7,815$                 7,415$                 7,815$               (400)$                  7,415$                100.0%
34-5876 Educator Salary Adjustment 252,237$            227,977$            252,237$           (3,780)$              248,457$           91.8%
34-5911 ELL Software 7,800$                 -$                          -$                        -$                         -$                         0.0%
35-5420 School Land Trust Program 134,040$            134,357$            136,473$           (2,116)$              134,357$           100.0%
35-5655 Digital Teaching & Learning 42,622$               62,886$               57,870$             5,016$                62,886$              100.0%
35-5678 TSSA 135,571$            151,544$            135,571$           30,844$              166,415$           91.1%
35-5679 School Based Mental Health Grant 56,155$               13,039$               55,749$             (898)$                  54,851$              23.8%
35-5680 UCCRSC - Utah College and Career Counseling -$                          -$                          20,000$             (20,000)$            -$                         #DIV/0!
35-5810 Library Books & Elective Resources 1,064$                 978$                    1,062$               5$                        1,067$                91.7%

Library ARPA Physical Collection Grant -$                          2,000$                 -$                        2,000$                2,000$                100.0%
Children & Teen Enhancement Grant 3,000$                 -$                        3,000$                3,000$                100.0%

38-5672 Substance Prevention -$                          2,333$                 -$                        2,333$                2,333$                100.0%
38-5674 Elementary Suicide Prevention 1,566$                 1,000$                 1,066$               -$                         1,066$                93.8%
38-8070 School Lunch (Liquor Tax) 122,058$            98,792$               70,000$             30,000$              100,000$           98.8%
19-5601 Beverly Taylor Sorenson Grant 24,269$               24,329$               27,611$             -$                         27,611$              88.1%

Total 3000:     8,569,015$        7,603,397$        7,885,494$      386,269$          8,271,763$       91.9%
4000 Revenue From Federal Sources

42-7210 ESSER CARES 56,316$               -$                          -$                        -$                         -$                         0.0%
42-7215 ESSER II CARES 130,770$            -$                          67,576$             -$                         67,576$              0.0%
42-7220 GEERS 19,130$               -$                          -$                        -$                         -$                         0.0%
42-7225 ESSER III ARP -$                          414,364$            -$                        427,603$           427,603$           96.9%
45-7280 Corona Relief Grant 24,899$               -$                          -$                        -$                         -$                         0.0%
45-7522 IDEA Pre-School 2,061$                 -$                          1,853$               735$                   2,588$                0.0%
45-7524 IDEA Flow-Through 133,727$            -$                          70,697$             70,764$              141,461$           0.0%
45-8075 National School Lunch Program 45,546$               41,527$               30,000$             12,000$              42,000$              98.9%
45-8075 Free & Reduced Reimbursement 305,213$            484,271$            230,000$           280,000$           510,000$           95.0%
45-8075 School Breakfast Program 20,595$               50,419$               -$                        54,000$              54,000$              93.4%
45-8081 Emergency Operating Funds -$                          536$                    -$                        536$                   536$                   100.0%
47-7290 CARES UEN WiFI 29,285$               -$                          -$                        -$                         -$                         0.0%
48-7801 Federal Title I A 75,479$               -$                          68,791$             6,737$                75,528$              0.0%
48-7860 Federal NCLB Title II A 13,603$               -$                          13,603$             -$                         13,603$              0.0%

Total 4000:     856,624$           991,117$           482,520$          852,375$          1,334,895$       74.2%
Total Revenue:     9,651,339$        8,691,533$        8,475,234$      1,229,907$       9,705,141$       89.6%

Actuals as of:   May 31, 2022                     Percentage of Year:  91.7%



(1011 Students) (1013 Students) (1010 Students) (1017 Students)

FY21
 Actuals

Current Yr's 
Actuals

Approved 
Budget Changes Forecast % of Forecast

Expenses
100 Salaries

121.2 Administration  330,247$            318,463$            354,391$           -$                         $354,391 89.9%
131 Teachers 2,410,978$         2,258,875$         2,523,083$       (19,490)$            $2,503,593 90.2%
131 Special Education Salaries 169,607$            195,918$            212,809$           $3,578 $216,387 90.5%
132 Substitute Teachers (PTO Stipend) 29,845$               -$                          30,000$             -$                         30,000$              0.0%
132 SpEd Substitutes -$                          -$                          5,000$               -$                         5,000$                0.0%
131 Stipends / Merit Pay 176,124$            59,436$               55,000$             4,436$                59,436$              100.0%

Summer Study Hall Stipend 27,000$              27,000$              0.0%
LAND TRUST - Stipends 11,950$               -$                          -$                        -$                         -$                         0.0%
Special Education Stipends (After School) 27,333$               43,904$               -$                        47,120$              47,120$              93.2%
COVID 19 Stipend 117,088$            -$                          -$                        -$                         -$                         0.0%
ESSER II - Stipends -$                          -$                          12,000$             -$                         12,000$              0.0%
ESSER III - After School Stipends -$                          53,750$               -$                        54,000$              54,000$              99.5%

142 Counselor 87,983$               133,212$            155,126$           -$                         $155,126 85.9%
UCCRSC -$                          -$                          -$                        -$                         -$                         0.0%

143 School Nurse 2,439$                 2,643$                 2,891$               27$                     $2,918 90.6%
145 Librarian / Literacy Aide 11,008$               11,839$               13,692$             214$                   $13,906 85.1%
152 Secretaries 79,252$               102,675$            83,979$             28,377$              $112,356 91.4%
161 Teacher Aides, Reading Specialists & Subs 264,113$            273,982$            248,301$           88,160$              $336,461 81.4%
161 LAND TRUST - ELL Aide/Student Support Para 19,653$               25,682$               40,860$             -$                         40,860$              62.9%
161 SpEd Aides & Speech Therapist 116,434$            122,076$            108,237$           74,515$              $182,752 66.8%
162 Computer Aides 29,843$               34,876$               39,035$             611$                   $39,646 88.0%
182 Custodial & Maintenance 109,798$            102,481$            114,153$           961$                   $115,114 89.0%
191 Lunch Room Aide 189,317$            212,764$            218,626$           18,161$              $236,787 89.9%

Total 100:     4,183,012$        3,952,576$        4,217,184$      327,670$          4,544,854$       87.0%
200 Employee Benefits

220 Social Security 241,366$            255,030$            294,546$           5,454$                300,000$           85.0%
LAND TRUST - BENEFITS 2,418$                 1,965$                 3,126$               -$                         3,126$                62.9%
SpEd Social Security 21,351$               20,480$               24,943$             -$                         24,943$              82.1%
COVID 19 Stipend 8,957$                 -$                          -$                        -$                         -$                         0.0%

230 Retirement 191,662$            181,007$            192,500$           -$                         192,500$           94.0%
240 Group Insurance 598,606$            566,329$            742,059$           (102,059)$          640,000$           88.5%
240 Deductible Stipend 11,524$               14,793$               15,000$             -$                         15,000$              98.6%
270 Worker's Compensation Fund 13,181$               15,225$               14,341$             2,084$                16,425$              92.7%
280 Unemployment Insurance 5,976$                 5,278$                 13,238$             -$                         13,238$              39.9%

Total 200:     1,095,041$        1,060,107$        1,299,753$      (94,521)$           1,205,231$       88.0%
300 Purchased Professional & Technical

320 Special Education Contractors 100,651$            93,500$               120,610$           -$                         120,610$           77.5%
320 Counseling Services - (FY20 LCSW-Mental Health) 9,300$                 -$                          -$                        -$                         -$                         0.0%
330 Employee Training & Development 26,477$               24,302$               20,000$             10,000$              30,000$              81.0%

LAND TRUST - Training & Development 2,578$                 16,000$               24,000$             (8,000)$              16,000$              100.0%
SpEd Training & Development 9,582$                 1,800$                 -$                        1,800$                1,800$                100.0%

330 SEDC Services 3,891$                 -$                          3,891$               -$                         3,891$                0.0%
340 Audit 11,350$               22,070$               5,000$               17,070$              22,070$              100.0%
345 Business Manager Services 76,800$               70,400$               76,800$             -$                         76,800$              91.7%
349 Legal Services 670$                    928$                    15,000$             (7,500)$              7,500$                12.4%
350 Technical Services (IT) 64,212$               90,288$               99,278$             -$                         99,278$              90.9%
580 Admin & Teacher Travel 5,762$                 17,300$               22,500$             (2,621)$              19,879$              87.0%

LAND TRUST - Travel 1,923$                 14,000$               6,000$               8,000$                14,000$              100.0%
SpEd - Travel 2,621$                 -$                        2,621$                2,621$                100.0%

Total 300:     313,196$           353,209$           393,079$          21,370$             414,449$          85.2%
400 Purchased Property Services

411 Water/Sewage 10,936$               9,692$                 12,000$             -$                         12,000$              80.8%
412 Disposal Services 8,000$                 9,763$                 8,000$               3,600$                11,600$              84.2%
420 Cleaning Services 2,838$                 2,684$                 4,000$               -$                         4,000$                67.1%
431 Lawn Care Services 11,925$               9,850$                 16,500$             (4,500)$              12,000$              82.1%
431 Non-Technology Repairs & Maintenance 17,931$               30,079$               15,880$             35,120$              51,000$              59.0%
432 Copy Machine Servicing 9,636$                 9,145$                 13,000$             -$                         13,000$              70.3%

Total 400:     61,266$              71,213$              69,380$            34,220$             103,600$          68.7%
500 Other Purchased Services

522 Property & Liability Insurance 34,834$               38,875$               32,100$             13,200$              45,300$              85.8%
530 Telephone 9,841$                 1,185$                 9,000$               1,039$                10,039$              11.8%
540 Marketing 6,095$                 8,155$                 9,000$               -$                         9,000$                90.6%
590 Field Trips / Bus Rental -$                          100$                    3,000$               (2,500)$              500$                   20.0%

Total 500:     50,770$              48,315$              53,100$            11,739$             64,839$             74.5%



(1011 Students) (1013 Students) (1010 Students) (1017 Students)

FY21
 Actuals

Current Yr's 
Actuals

Approved 
Budget Changes Forecast % of Forecast

600 Supplies and Materials
610a Classroom Supplies 48,468$               43,819$               40,000$             20,000$              60,000$              73.0%

LAND TRUST - STEM Supplies 3,648$                 3,227$                 12,000$             12,000$              26.9%
LAND TRUST - ESL Supplies 328$                    -$                          -$                        -$                         0.0%

610b Special Ed Supplies 30,051$               7,254$                 2,357$               7,643$                10,000$              72.5%
610c Theatre Supplies -$                          3,863$                 4,000$               4,000$                96.6%
610d CCA Expenses 3,486$                 3,125$                 5,179$               -$                         5,179$                60.3%
610e Student Activity Supplies / Incentives 12,956$               9,599$                 13,000$             5,000$                18,000$              53.3%

UCCRSC -$                          -$                          -$                        -$                         -$                         0.0%
Special Ed Incentives -$                          -$                          -$                        -$                         -$                         0.0%

610f Board Expenses/meals 6,091$                 1,623$                 7,000$               -$                         7,000$                23.2%
610g Office Supplies/General 27,813$               23,694$               20,000$             8,000$                28,000$              84.6%
610h Safety Supplies 1,742$                 2,221$                 3,000$               -$                         3,000$                74.0%
610i GWA Gives Back 165$                    5,096$                 -$                        5,000$                5,000$                101.9%
610j First Aid Supplies 1,259$                 398$                    1,000$               -$                         1,000$                39.8%
610k Principal Discretionary Fund 8,000$                 8,616$                 10,000$             -$                         10,000$              86.2%
610l Leadership Flags -$                          -$                          -$                        -$                         -$                         0.0%

610m Staff Lounge 4,612$                 5,570$                 4,000$               1,570$                5,570$                100.0%
610n Swag Store -$                          4,821$                 8,000$               -$                         8,000$                60.3%
610o Christmas Party -$                          4,018$                 -$                        4,018$                4,018$                100.0%
610p Health and Wellness -$                          1,793$                 -$                        2,000$                2,000$                89.7%

621 Natural Gas 7,969$                 9,895$                 7,500$               2,644$                10,144$              97.5%
622 Electricity 37,889$               36,332$               40,000$             -$                         40,000$              90.8%
630 School Lunch Prgm 163,767$            202,987$            150,000$           60,000$              210,000$           96.7%
641 Textbooks/Curriculum 213,598$            73,527$               82,500$             -$                         82,500$              89.1%

UCCRSC -$                          -$                          -$                        -$                         -$                         0.0%
644 Library Books  3,726$                 9,518$                 5,000$               5,000$                10,000$              95.2%
670 Educational Software 10,659$               21,761$               22,000$             -$                         22,000$              98.9%

LAND TRUST - Educational Software 16,388$               14,501$               16,000$             (1,499)$              14,501$              100.0%
SpEd - Educational Software 5,752$                 939$                    5,000$               (1,600)$              3,400$                27.6%
ESSER III - Educational Software -$                          29,360$               -$                        30,000$              30,000$              97.9%

680 Maintenance Supplies & Material 40,909$               27,087$               40,000$             -$                         40,000$              67.7%
ESSER III - Maintenance Supplies -$                          5,123$                 -$                        5,123$                5,123$                100.0%

Total 600:     649,276$           559,767$           497,536$          152,899$          650,435$          86.1%
700 Property

710 Land and Site Improvements & Building 25,438$               24,045$               25,000$             16,000$              41,000$              58.6%
733 Furniture and Fixtures 8,086$                 14,658$               16,000$             -$                         16,000$              91.6%

SpEd - Furniture and Fixtures 4,204$                 -$                          -$                        -$                         -$                         0.0%
734 Technology Hardware 52,839$               19,393$               25,000$             (10,000)$            15,000$              129.3%

LAND TRUST - Hardware 33,063$               49,805$               57,700$             (5,000)$              52,700$              94.5%
SpEd - Tech Hardware 52,071$               4,485$                 -$                        5,500$                5,500$                81.5%
ESSER III - Tech Hardware 332,124$            338,480$           338,480$           98.1%

736 Technology Software 34,334$               46,451$               35,000$             10,000$              45,000$              103.2%
LAND TRUST - Software 995$                    7,712$                 1,300$               6,499$                7,799$                98.9%
SpEd - Software 1,600$                 -$                        1,600$                1,600$                100.0%

739 Kitchen Equipment 6,614$                 4,052$                 5,000$               23,500$              28,500$              14.2%
790 Cap Ex Fund 185,581$            127,067$            150,000$           -$                         150,000$           84.7%

Total 700:     403,225$           631,392$           315,000$          386,579$          701,579$          90.0%
800 Debt Service & Miscellaneous

810 Dues and Fees 13,619$               10,804$               15,000$             -$                         15,000$              72.0%
830 Bond Restricted Assets (Interest) 559,913$            513,253$            530,913$           -$                         530,913$           96.7%
840 Bond Restricted Assets (Principal) 725,000$            664,583$            750,000$           -$                         750,000$           88.6%
833 Bond Fees 6,000$                 32,670$               33,800$             -$                         33,800$              96.7%
890 Miscellaneous -$                          -$                          -$                        -$                         -$                         0.0%

Total 800:     1,304,532$        1,221,310$        1,329,713$      -$                        1,329,713$       91.8%
Total Expenses:          8,060,318$        7,897,889$        8,174,744$      839,956$          9,014,700$       87.6%

Net Income:          1,591,021$      793,644$         300,489$        389,952$        690,441$        114.9%

250,000$        
447,843$        
242,598$        

Cap Ex Fund:         At year end: 145,469$        Use: $114,982 At year end: 168,402$    
(Unrestricted over $350,000)  Special Project Fund: Beg. Of Year -$                     At year end: 97,843$      

Fund Reserve:          4,966,037$      5,759,681$      5,266,526$    5,413,880$     

Goal for Unrestircted Net Income:

Unrestricted Net Income:
Restricted Net Income:



















































PROPOSAL FOR BOARD ACTION

Proposal Title:  

Submitted by:  

Sponsoring Committee: 

Please briefly describe: (1) the situation giving rise to the proposal, (2) the 
background behind the proposal, (3) your assessment of the situation/background, 
and (4) your recommendation to the Board.

Situation:

Background:

Assessment:

Recommendation:

Please submit this form with all accompanying paperwork to the Board Secretary, Jaycee 
Rogers, at jrogers@gwacademy.org by the 15th day of the month of the Board meeting.

mailto:mhafen@gwacademy.org


PROPOSAL FOR BOARD ACTION

Proposal Title:  

Submitted by:  

Sponsoring Committee: 

Please briefly describe: (1) the situation giving rise to the proposal, (2) the 
background behind the proposal, (3) your assessment of the situation/background, 
and (4) your recommendation to the Board.

Situation:

Background:

Assessment:

Recommendation:

Please submit this form with all accompanying paperwork to the Board Secretary, Jaycee 
Rogers, at jrogers@gwacademy.org by the 15th day of the month of the Board meeting.

mailto:mhafen@gwacademy.org


Budget Detail Report 91.70%

(1021 Students) (998 Students) (1011 Students) (1013 Students) (1010 Students) 1017 1000

FY19
Actuals

FY20
Actuals

FY21
 Actuals

Current Yr's 
Actuals

Approved 
Budget Forecast Changes

FY23 Proposed 
Budget % of Forecast

Revenue
1000 Revenue From Local Sources

1510 Interest 100,557$           103,796$           42,831$              31,968$              45,000$            33,500$             -$                       33,500$             95.4%
1600 Food Services 213,834$           173,710$           83,722$              30,879$              40,000$            30,000$             145,000$           175,000$           102.9%
1741 Student Activities and Fees 24,702$              11,786$              17,152$              7,669$                6,000$              6,000$               -$                       6,000$               127.8%
1741 Textbook and Library Fees -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       #DIV/0!
1920 Donations 187$                   3,201$                13,290$              11,079$              6,349$              11,349$             (5,000)$              6,349$               97.6%
1920 Field Fund Donations -$                        -$                        61,866$              -$                        -$                       #DIV/0!
1920 Leadership Flags -$                        1,845$                -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       #DIV/0!
1920 GWA Gives Back 1,617$                -$                        2,014$                5,009$                -$                       5,000$               (5,000)$              -$                       100.2%
1920 Background Checks 1,114$                754$                   1,164$                1,496$                931$                  1,600$               (400)$                 1,200$               93.5%
1920 Staff Lounge 2,941$                2,516$                3,041$                2,723$                4,500$              4,500$               (1,500)$              3,000$               60.5%
1920 Principal Discretionary 500$                   -$                        -$                        162$                   500$                  500$                  (500)$                 -$                       32.4%
1920 Dixie Direct Fundraiser -$                        -$                       -$                       #DIV/0!
1930 Sales of Assets -$                        4,090$                620$                   6,034$                3,940$              6,034$               (5,034)$              1,000$               100.0%
1990 Miscellaneous Income -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       #DIV/0!

Total 1000:     345,452$           301,698$           225,700$           97,019$             107,220$         98,483$            127,566$          226,049$          98.5%
3000 Revenue From State Sources MSP

30-3005 Regular School Program K 263,961$           255,060$           -$                       277,873$           19,799$             297,672$           91.8%
30-3010 Regular School Program 1-12 2,931,657$        3,053,423$        2,865,100$        2,780,273$        3,309,434$       3,011,912$       214,603$           3,226,515$       92.3%
30-3020 Professional Staff 191,803$           205,196$           219,461$           222,188$           219,244$          230,673$           (3,856)$              226,817$           96.3%

Special Ed Deferred Revenue 787,406$           -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       #DIV/0!
31-1205 Sped Educ Reg Add-On  WPUS 367,105$           388,892$           372,913$           328,772$           372,386$          358,660$           13,726$             372,386$           91.7%
31-1210 Sped Educ Reg Self Contained 21,709$              37,714$              31,025$              28,437$              31,025$            31,022$             3$                       31,025$             91.7%
31-1220 Sped Educ Extended Year Program 3,436$                3,451$                3,331$                2,071$                3,331$              2,259$               1,072$               3,331$               91.7%
31-1225 Sped Educ State Programs 6,256$                6,272$                5,557$                5,497$                5,557$              5,997$               (440)$                 5,557$               91.7%
31-1278 Sped Educ Stipends Extended Year 2,000$                3,047$                2,912$                1,904$                448$                  1,904$               (1,120)$              784$                  100.0%
31-5201 Class Size Reduction K-8 307,908$           322,363$           328,411$           322,683$           328,086$          351,803$           (5,881)$              345,922$           91.7%
31-5344 Enhancement for At-Risk Student 34,021$              39,192$              40,663$              59,290$              40,623$            64,658$             (1,081)$              63,577$             91.7%
31-5901 Career and Tech Ed Dist. Add-On 5,226$                5,219$                8,749$                5,655$                5,568$              5,997$               (100)$                 5,897$               94.3%
31-5903 CTE Comprehensive Counseling -$                        18,333$              -$                       20,000$             (334)$                 19,666$             91.7%
32-0500 Charter School Admin. Costs Base Funding 102,100$           98,205$              15,000$              88,484$              15,000$            96,528$             (1,614)$              94,914$             91.7%
32-5619 Charter School Local Replacement 2,283,977$        2,401,717$        2,590,182$        2,518,007$        2,728,010$       2,746,917$       152,083$           2,899,000$       91.7%
32-5658 Supp Educ COVID 19 130,940$           -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       #DIV/0!
33-5331 Gifted and Talented 4,453$                -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       #DIV/0!
33-5641 Early Intervention - OEK 75,000$              139,931$           -$                       152,652$           -$                       152,652$           91.7%
33-5805 Early Literacy 32,158$              34,205$              36,810$              47,162$              36,327$            51,450$             (860)$                 50,590$             91.7%
34-5642 Elementary School Counselor Grant -$                        50,000$              25,000$            50,000$             -$                       50,000$             100.0%
34-5807 Teacher Salary Supplement Program 4,876$                8,391$                6,397$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       #DIV/0!
34-5868 Teacher Supplies and Materials 8,298$                8,117$                7,815$                7,415$                7,815$              7,415$               -$                       7,415$               100.0%
34-5876 Educator Salary Adjustment 257,973$           256,148$           252,237$           227,977$           252,237$          248,457$           -$                       248,457$           91.8%
34-5911 ELL Software 7,800$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       #DIV/0!
35-5420 School Land Trust Program 108,486$           125,697$           134,040$           134,357$           136,473$          134,357$           2,788$               137,145$           100.0%
35-5655 Digital Teaching & Learning 1,346$                -$                        42,622$              62,886$              57,870$            62,886$             (3,967)$              58,919$             100.0%
35-5678 TSSA -$                        128,688$           135,571$           151,544$           135,571$          166,415$           (2,782)$              163,633$           91.1%
35-5679 School Based Mental Health Grant -$                        40,898$              56,155$              13,039$              55,749$            54,851$             -$                       54,851$             23.8%
35-5680 UCCRSC - Utah College and Career Counseling -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        20,000$            -$                       -$                       -$                       #DIV/0!
35-5810 Library Books & Elective Resources 1,205$                1,201$                1,064$                978$                   1,062$              1,067$               (18)$                   1,049$               91.7%

Library ARPA Physical Collection Grant -$                        2,000$                -$                       2,000$               (2,000)$              -$                       100.0%
Children & Teen Enhancement Grant 3,000$                -$                       3,000$               (3,000)$              -$                       100.0%

38-5672 Substance Prevention -$                        -$                        -$                        2,333$                -$                       2,333$               (39)$                   2,294$               100.0%
38-5674 Elementary Suicide Prevention -$                        -$                        1,566$                1,000$                1,066$              1,066$               (66)$                   1,000$               93.8%
38-8070 School Lunch (Liquor Tax) 63,025$              77,356$              122,058$           98,792$              70,000$            100,000$           (30,000)$           70,000$             98.8%
19-5601 Beverly Taylor Sorenson Grant 25,035$              23,601$              24,269$              24,329$              27,611$            27,611$             -$                       27,611$             88.1%

Total 3000:     6,764,053$       7,268,993$       8,569,015$       7,603,397$       7,885,494$      8,271,763$      346,916$          8,618,679$      91.9%
4000 Revenue From Federal Sources

42-7210 ESSER CARES -$                        -$                        56,316$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       #DIV/0!
42-7215 ESSER II CARES 130,770$           -$                        67,576$            67,576$             (38,345)$           29,231$             0.0%
42-7220 GEERS -$                        -$                        19,130$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       #DIV/0!
42-7225 ESSER III ARP -$                        414,364$           -$                       427,603$           (373,603)$         54,000$             96.9%
45-7280 Corona Relief Grant -$                        -$                        24,899$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       #DIV/0!
45-7522 IDEA Pre-School 2,017$                2,116$                2,061$                -$                        1,853$              2,588$               -$                       2,588$               0.0%
45-7524 IDEA Flow-Through 70,697$              15,363$              133,727$           -$                        70,697$            141,461$           -$                       141,461$           0.0%
45-8075 National School Lunch Program 37,122$              40,074$              45,546$              41,527$              30,000$            42,000$             (2,000)$              40,000$             98.9%
45-8075 Free & Reduced Reimbursement 96,523$              112,678$           305,213$           484,271$           230,000$          510,000$           (395,000)$         115,000$           95.0%
45-8075 School Breakfast Program -$                        -$                        20,595$              50,419$              -$                       54,000$             (19,000)$           35,000$             93.4%
45-8081 Emergency Operating Funds -$                        536$                   -$                       536$                  (536)$                 -$                       100.0%
47-7290 CARES UEN WiFI -$                        -$                        29,285$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       #DIV/0!
48-7801 Federal Title I A -$                        45,131$              75,479$              -$                        68,791$            75,528$             (42,744)$           32,784$             0.0%
48-7860 Federal NCLB Title II A 94$                     1,500$                13,603$              -$                        13,603$            13,603$             -$                       13,603$             0.0%

Total 4000:     206,453$           216,862$           856,624$           991,117$           482,520$         1,334,895$      (871,228)$        463,667$          74.2%
Total Revenue:     7,315,958$       7,787,553$       9,651,339$       8,691,533$       8,475,234$      9,705,141$      (396,746)$        9,308,395$      89.6%

Actuals as of:   May 31, 2022                     Percentage of Year:  91.7%



(1021 Students) (998 Students) (1011 Students) (1013 Students) (1010 Students) 1017 1000

FY19
Actuals

FY20
Actuals

FY21
 Actuals

Current Yr's 
Actuals

Approved 
Budget Forecast Changes

FY23 Proposed 
Budget % of Forecast

Expenses
100 Salaries

121 Administration  177,699$           224,807$           330,247$           318,463$           354,391$          $354,391 $36,516 $390,906 89.9%
131 Teachers 2,204,956$        2,285,395$        2,410,978$        2,258,875$        2,523,083$       $2,503,593 $150,347 $2,653,940 90.2%
131 Special Education Salaries -$                        145,137$           169,607$           195,918$           212,809$          $216,387 $6,916 $223,304 90.5%
132 Substitute Teachers (PTO Stipend) 48,468$              44,479$              29,845$              -$                        30,000$            30,000$             -$                       30,000$             0.0%
132 SpEd Substitutes -$                        -$                        -$                        5,000$              5,000$               -$                       5,000$               0.0%
131 Stipends / Merit Pay 139,808$           66,063$              176,124$           59,436$              55,000$            59,436$             (7,416)$              52,020$             100.0%

Summer Study Hall Stipend -$                       27,000$             (27,000)$           -$                       0.0%
LETRS Training Stipend -$                       65,000$             65,000$             #DIV/0!
LAND TRUST - Stipends 6,000$                11,950$              -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       #DIV/0!
Special Education Stipends (After School) -$                        -$                        27,333$              43,904$              -$                       47,120$             (47,120)$           -$                       93.2%
COVID 19 Stipend -$                        -$                        117,088$           -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       #DIV/0!
ESSER II - Stipends -$                        -$                        -$                        12,000$            12,000$             -$                       12,000$             0.0%
ESSER III - After School Stipends -$                        53,750$              -$                       54,000$             -$                       54,000$             99.5%

142 Counselor 21,659$              49,348$              87,983$              133,212$           155,126$          $155,126 $16,055 $171,182 85.9%
UCCRSC -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       #DIV/0!

143 School Nurse 2,394$                2,110$                2,439$                2,643$                2,891$              $2,918 $6,157 $9,075 90.6%
145 Librarian / Literacy Aide 18,707$              16,856$              11,008$              11,839$              13,692$            $13,906 $9,928 $23,835 85.1%
152 Secretaries 115,770$           92,778$              79,252$              102,675$           83,979$            $112,356 $9,626 $121,982 91.4%
161 Teacher Aides, Reading Specialists & Subs 173,729$           215,301$           264,113$           273,982$           248,301$          $336,461 $82,704 $419,165 81.4%
161 LAND TRUST - K Aide/Student Support Para -$                        8,926$                19,653$              25,682$              40,860$            40,860$             (6,860)$              34,000$             62.9%
161 SpEd Aides & Speech Therapist 114,326$           107,379$           116,434$           122,076$           108,237$          $182,752 ($23,354) $159,398 66.8%
162 Computer Aides 25,234$              29,287$              29,843$              34,876$              39,035$            $39,646 ($18,641) $21,005 88.0%
182 Custodial & Maintenance 77,252$              95,290$              109,798$           102,481$           114,153$          $115,114 ($7,197) $107,917 89.0%
191 Lunch Room Aide 193,879$           182,237$           189,317$           212,764$           218,626$          $236,787 $63,128 $299,916 89.9%

Total 100:     3,313,881$       3,571,393$       4,183,012$       3,952,576$       4,217,184$      4,544,854$      $308,791 4,853,645$      87.0%
200 Employee Benefits

220 Social Security 249,256$           256,523$           241,366$           294,546$           294,546$          300,000$           39,044$             339,044$           98.2%
LAND TRUST - BENEFITS 1,142$                2,418$                3,126$                3,126$              3,126$               (525)$                 2,601$               100.0%
SpEd Social Security -$                        21,351$              24,943$              24,943$            24,943$             4,717$               29,659$             100.0%
COVID 19 Stipend -$                        -$                        8,957$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       #DIV/0!

230 Retirement 160,458$           169,758$           191,662$           192,500$           192,500$          192,500$           22,023$             214,523$           100.0%
240 Group Insurance 525,659$           531,517$           598,606$           742,059$           742,059$          640,000$           16,000$             656,000$           115.9%
240 Deductible Stipend 4,647$                12,251$              11,524$              15,000$              15,000$            15,000$             -$                       15,000$             100.0%
270 Worker's Compensation Fund 12,840$              12,185$              13,181$              14,341$              14,341$            16,425$             -$                       16,425$             87.3%
280 Unemployment Insurance 2,700$                2,655$                5,976$                13,238$              13,238$            13,238$             -$                       13,238$             100.0%

Total 200:     955,560$           986,031$           1,095,041$       1,299,753$       1,299,753$      1,205,231$      81,259$            1,286,490$      107.8%
300 Purchased Professional & Technical 107% 101% 113%

320 Special Education Contractors 81,636$              93,207$              100,651$           93,500$              120,610$          120,610$           -$                       120,610$           77.5%
320 Counseling Services - (FY20 LCSW-Mental Health) 9,030$                40,000$              9,300$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       #DIV/0!
330 Employee Training & Development 30,682$              29,679$              26,477$              31,168$              20,000$            30,000$             -$                       30,000$             103.9%

LAND TRUST - Training & Development 6,372$                2,578$                9,134$                24,000$            16,000$             8,000$               24,000$             57.1%
SpEd Training & Development -$                        -$                        9,582$                1,800$                -$                       1,800$               (1,800)$              -$                       100.0%

330 SEDC Services 3,433$                3,341$                3,891$                -$                        3,891$              3,891$               -$                       3,891$               0.0%
340 Audit 9,857$                255$                   11,350$              22,070$              5,000$              22,070$             -$                       22,070$             100.0%
345 Business Manager Services 76,800$              76,800$              76,800$              70,400$              76,800$            76,800$             1,536$               78,336$             91.7%
349 Legal Services 1,005$                10,755$              670$                   928$                   15,000$            7,500$               7,500$               15,000$             12.4%
350 Technical Services (IT) 64,325$              64,389$              64,212$              90,288$              99,278$            99,278$             2,482$               101,760$           90.9%
580 Admin & Teacher Travel 25,512$              14,181$              5,762$                17,300$              22,500$            19,879$             401$                  20,280$             87.0%

LAND TRUST - Travel 5,422$                1,923$                14,000$              6,000$              14,000$             (8,000)$              6,000$               100.0%
SpEd - Travel 2,621$                -$                       2,621$               (401)$                 2,220$               100.0%

Total 300:     302,280$           338,979$           313,196$           353,209$           393,079$         414,449$          9,718$              424,167$          85.2%
400 Purchased Property Services

411 Water/Sewage 10,531$              11,480$              10,936$              9,692$                12,000$            12,000$             -$                       12,000$             80.8%
412 Disposal Services 2,896$                5,487$                8,000$                9,763$                8,000$              11,600$             1,400$               13,000$             84.2%
420 Cleaning Services 1,937$                3,095$                2,838$                2,684$                4,000$              4,000$               -$                       4,000$               67.1%
431 Lawn Care Services 18,761$              15,835$              11,925$              9,850$                16,500$            12,000$             -$                       12,000$             82.1%
431 Non-Technology Repairs & Maintenance 11,695$              12,300$              17,931$              30,079$              15,880$            51,000$             (21,000)$           30,000$             59.0%
432 Copy Machine Servicing 10,038$              7,442$                9,636$                9,145$                13,000$            13,000$             -$                       13,000$             70.3%

Total 400:     55,858$             55,639$             61,266$             71,213$             69,380$           103,600$          (19,600)$           84,000$            68.7%
500 Other Purchased Services

522 Property & Liability Insurance 18,828$              27,924$              34,834$              38,875$              32,100$            45,300$             -$                       45,300$             85.8%
530 Telephone 8,282$                9,060$                9,841$                1,185$                9,000$              10,039$             961$                  11,000$             11.8%
540 Marketing 3,510$                5,928$                6,095$                8,155$                9,000$              9,000$               -$                       9,000$               90.6%
590 Field Trips / Bus Rental 1,294$                -$                        -$                        100$                   3,000$              500$                  2,500$               3,000$               20.0%

Total 500:     31,914$             42,912$             50,770$             48,315$             53,100$           64,839$            3,461$              68,300$            74.5%



(1021 Students) (998 Students) (1011 Students) (1013 Students) (1010 Students) 1017 1000

FY19
Actuals

FY20
Actuals

FY21
 Actuals

Current Yr's 
Actuals

Approved 
Budget Forecast Changes

FY23 Proposed 
Budget % of Forecast

600 Supplies and Materials
610a Classroom Supplies 49,207$              50,164$              48,468$              43,819$              40,000$            60,000$             3,000$               63,000$             73.0%

LAND TRUST - STEM Supplies 2,197$                3,648$                3,227$                12,000$            12,000$             -$                       12,000$             26.9%
LAND TRUST - ESL Supplies -$                        328$                   -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       #DIV/0!
ESSER II - Supplies -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                       17,000$             17,000$             #DIV/0!

610b Special Ed Supplies 2,357$                3,377$                30,051$              7,254$                2,357$              10,000$             -$                       10,000$             72.5%
610c Theatre Supplies -$                        -$                        -$                        3,863$                4,000$              4,000$               -$                       4,000$               96.6%
610d CCA Expenses 1,364$                2,251$                3,486$                3,125$                5,179$              5,179$               -$                       5,179$               60.3%
610e Student Activity Supplies / Incentives 4,624$                11,444$              12,956$              9,599$                13,000$            18,000$             -$                       18,000$             53.3%

UCCRSC -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       #DIV/0!
Special Ed Incentives -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       #DIV/0!

610f Board Expenses/meals 2,918$                2,109$                6,091$                1,623$                7,000$              7,000$               -$                       7,000$               23.2%
610g Office Supplies/General 9,333$                9,609$                27,813$              23,694$              20,000$            28,000$             -$                       28,000$             84.6%
610h Safety Supplies 2,758$                2,109$                1,742$                2,221$                3,000$              3,000$               -$                       3,000$               74.0%
610i GWA Gives Back 2,265$                165$                   165$                   5,096$                -$                       5,000$               (5,000)$              -$                       101.9%
610j First Aid Supplies 308$                   877$                   1,259$                398$                   1,000$              1,000$               -$                       1,000$               39.8%
610k Principal Discretionary Fund 6,276$                6,361$                8,000$                8,616$                10,000$            10,000$             -$                       10,000$             86.2%
610l Leadership Flags -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       #DIV/0!

610m Staff Lounge 3,174$                4,564$                4,612$                5,570$                4,000$              5,570$               (70)$                   5,500$               100.0%
610n Swag Store -$                        -$                        -$                        4,821$                8,000$              8,000$               (8,000)$              -$                       60.3%
610o Christmas Party -$                        4,018$                -$                       4,018$               -$                       4,018$               100.0%
610p Health and Wellness -$                        1,793$                -$                       2,000$               2,000$               4,000$               89.7%

621 Natural Gas 7,048$                7,195$                7,969$                9,895$                7,500$              10,144$             2,356$               12,500$             97.5%
622 Electricity 40,980$              31,382$              37,889$              36,332$              40,000$            40,000$             -$                       40,000$             90.8%
630 School Lunch Prgm 144,666$           147,100$           163,767$           202,987$           150,000$          210,000$           (10,000)$           200,000$           96.7%
641 Textbooks/Curriculum 78,533$              195,846$           213,598$           73,527$              82,500$            82,500$             (6,419)$              76,081$             89.1%

UCCRSC -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       #DIV/0!
Digital Teaching & Learning Curriculum -$                       43,919$             43,919$             #DIV/0!

644 Library Books  5,120$                2,624$                3,726$                9,518$                5,000$              10,000$             (3,000)$              7,000$               95.2%
670 Educational Software 35,672$              10,659$              10,659$              21,761$              22,000$            22,000$             4,500$               26,500$             98.9%

LAND TRUST - Educational Software 16,388$              16,388$              14,501$              16,000$            14,501$             199$                  14,700$             100.0%
SpEd - Educational Software -$                        5,752$                5,752$                939$                   5,000$              3,400$               -$                       3,400$               27.6%
ESSER III - Educational Software -$                        29,360$              -$                       30,000$             (30,000)$           -$                       97.9%

680 Maintenance Supplies & Material 35,448$              36,323$              40,909$              27,087$              40,000$            40,000$             -$                       40,000$             67.7%
ESSER III - Maintenance Supplies 35,448$              36,323$              -$                        5,123$                -$                       5,123$               (5,123)$              -$                       100.0%

Total 600:     467,499$           584,819$           649,276$           559,767$           497,536$         650,435$          5,362$              655,797$          86.1%
700 Property

710 Land and Site Improvements & Building 28,888$              27,384$              25,438$              24,045$              25,000$            41,000$             (16,000)$           25,000$             58.6%
733 Furniture and Fixtures 23,301$              17,848$              8,086$                14,658$              16,000$            16,000$             4,000$               20,000$             91.6%

SpEd - Furniture and Fixtures -$                        -$                        4,204$                -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       #DIV/0!
734 Technology Hardware 72,346$              36,138$              52,839$              19,393$              25,000$            15,000$             (12,300)$           2,700$               129.3%

LAND TRUST - Hardware 39,649$              33,063$              49,805$              57,700$            52,700$             2,300$               55,000$             94.5%
SpEd - Tech Hardware -$                        -$                        52,071$              4,485$                -$                       5,500$               (5,500)$              -$                       81.5%
ESSER III - Tech Hardware 332,124$           338,480$           (338,480)$         -$                       98.1%
Digital Teaching & Learning Hardware -$                       15,000$             15,000$             #DIV/0!

736 Technology Software 31,756$              38,126$              34,334$              46,451$              35,000$            45,000$             3,000$               48,000$             103.2%
LAND TRUST - Software 1,274$                995$                   7,712$                1,300$              7,799$               (2,299)$              5,500$               98.9%
SpEd - Software -$                        5,752$                1,600$                -$                       1,600$               -$                       1,600$               100.0%

739 Kitchen Equipment 1,983$                3,666$                6,614$                4,052$                5,000$              28,500$             (8,500)$              20,000$             14.2%
790 Cap Ex Fund 14,762$              119,433$           185,581$           127,067$           150,000$          150,000$           -$                       150,000$           84.7%

Total 700:     173,036$           289,270$           403,225$           631,392$           315,000$         701,579$          (358,779)$        342,800$          90.0%
800 Debt Service & Miscellaneous

810 Dues and Fees 12,172$              11,591$              13,619$              10,804$              15,000$            15,000$             -$                       15,000$             72.0%
830 Bond Restricted Assets (Interest) 591,363$           690,709$           559,913$           513,253$           530,913$          530,913$           (30,000)$           500,913$           96.7%
840 Bond Restricted Assets (Principal) 676,845$           521,193$           725,000$           664,583$           750,000$          750,000$           35,000$             785,000$           88.6%
833 Bond Fees 41,170$              33,800$              6,000$                32,670$              33,800$            33,800$             -$                       33,800$             96.7%
890 Miscellaneous -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                        -$                       -$                       -$                       -$                       #DIV/0!

Total 800:     1,321,550$       1,257,293$       1,304,532$       1,221,310$       1,329,713$      1,329,713$      5,000$              1,334,713$      91.8%
Total Expenses:          6,621,578$       7,126,336$       8,060,318$       8,137,535$       8,174,744$      9,014,700$      35,211$            9,049,911$      90.3%

Net Income:          694,380$        661,217$        1,591,021$     553,998$        300,489$       690,441$       (431,957)$      258,484$       80.2%

250,000$       250,000$       
545,343$       256,543$       
145,098$       1,941$            

Cap Ex Fund:         (35,581)$         At year end: 145,469$       At year end: Use: $114,982 At year end: 168,402$    
-$                     -$                     

Fund Reserve:          4,063,511$     4,063,511$     4,966,037$     5,520,035$     5,266,526$    5,511,380$    5,523,069$    

Goal for Unrestircted Net Income:
Unrestricted Net Income:

Restricted Net Income:



PROPOSAL FOR BOARD ACTION

Proposal Title:  

Submitted by:  

Sponsoring Committee: 

Please briefly describe: (1) the situation giving rise to the proposal, (2) the 
background behind the proposal, (3) your assessment of the situation/background, 
and (4) your recommendation to the Board.

Situation:

Background:

Assessment:

Recommendation:

Please submit this form with all accompanying paperwork to the Board Secretary, Jaycee 
Rogers, at jrogers@gwacademy.org by the 15th day of the month of the Board meeting.

mailto:mhafen@gwacademy.org


Step Lane 1
1 $15.89 5% more than Washington County School District
2 $16.92
3 $17.95
4 $18.98
5 $20.01
6 $21.04
7 $22.07
8 $23.10
9 $24.13

10 $25.16
11 $26.19
12 $27.22
13 $28.25
14 $29.28
15 $30.31

Passed in Board Meeting on Effective 7/1/2022

225 - Pay Scale Advancement Policy Approved April 25, 2013, Draft Revised January 26, 2018

[This Policy will be included at the bottom of all current and future pay scales]

Employees will advance up the pay scale one year at a time. Any deviations from this procedure must be reported to the GWA Finance Committee. Employees who have completed a full year at GWA will automatically move up 
to the next level on the pay scale the following school year. Employees hired after the beginning of the fiscal year, July 1st, and before December 31st, will also move up one level on the pay scale. Employees hired on or after 
January 1st of the next year will remain on their current level of the pay scale until the beginning of the fiscal year following their first completed year of employment at GWA.

Food Service Aide 
Pay Schedule



Proposed 200 days on agreement
1 $20.36 $25.08
2 $20.77 $25.59
3 $21.18 $26.11
4 $21.61 $26.64
5 $22.04 $27.18
6 $22.48 $27.73
7 $22.93 $28.30
8 $23.39 $28.88
9 $23.85 $29.46

10 $24.33 $30.05
11 $24.82 $30.65
12 $25.32 $31.26
13 $25.82 $31.89
14 $26.34 $32.53
15 $26.86 $33.18
16 $33.84
17 $34.52
18 $35.21
19 $35.91
20 $27.40 $36.63

Passed in Board Meeting on 
Effective 07/01/2022

225 - Pay Scale Advancement Policy Approved April 25, 2013, Draft Revised January 26, 2018

[This Policy will be included at the bottom of all current and future pay scales]

Hourly, Non ExemptStep

Food Services Coordinator

Employees will advance up the pay scale one year at a time. Any deviations from this procedure must be reported to the GWA Finance Committee. Employees who have completed a full year at 
GWA will automatically move up to the next level on the pay scale the following school year. Employees hired after the beginning of the fiscal year, July 1st, and before December 31st, will also 
move up one level on the pay scale. Employees hired on or after January 1st of the next year will remain on their current level of the pay scale until the beginning of the fiscal year following their 
first completed year of employment at GWA.



Step

 Salary 
*Legislative 

increase
 Total  Salary 

*Legislative 
increase

 Total  Salary 
*Legislative 

increase
 Total  Salary 

*Legislative 
increase

 Total 

1 $56,528 $4,200 $60,728 $60,859 $4,200 $65,059 $63,024 $4,200 $67,224 $66,995 $4,200 $71,195
2 $57,250 $4,200 $61,450 $61,636 $4,200 $65,836 $63,385 $4,200 $67,585 $67,355 $4,200 $71,555
3 $57,970 $4,200 $62,170 $62,411 $4,200 $66,611 $63,746 $4,200 $67,946 $67,717 $4,200 $71,917
4 $58,693 $4,200 $62,893 $63,189 $4,200 $67,389 $61,167 $4,200 $65,367 $68,078 $4,200 $72,278
5 $59,415 $4,200 $63,615 $63,966 $4,200 $68,166 $64,829 $4,200 $69,029 $69,161 $4,200 $73,361
6 $60,137 $4,200 $64,337 $64,743 $4,200 $68,943 $65,911 $4,200 $70,111 $70,243 $4,200 $74,443
7 $60,859 $4,200 $65,059 $65,520 $4,200 $69,720 $66,995 $4,200 $71,195 $71,326 $4,200 $75,526
8 $61,942 $4,200 $66,142 $66,686 $4,200 $70,886 $68,078 $4,200 $72,278 $72,408 $4,200 $76,608
9 $62,663 $4,200 $66,863 $67,462 $4,200 $71,662 $69,161 $4,200 $73,361 $73,130 $4,200 $77,330

10 $63,746 $4,200 $67,946 $68,628 $4,200 $72,828 $70,243 $4,200 $74,443 $74,214 $4,200 $78,414
11 $64,829 $4,200 $69,029 $69,794 $4,200 $73,994 $71,326 $4,200 $75,526 $75,297 $4,200 $79,497
12 $65,911 $4,200 $70,111 $70,959 $4,200 $75,159 $72,048 $4,200 $76,248 $76,379 $4,200 $80,579
13 $66,995 $4,200 $71,195 $72,126 $4,200 $76,326 $73,130 $4,200 $77,330 $77,462 $4,200 $81,662
14 $68,078 $4,200 $72,278 $73,292 $4,200 $77,492 $74,214 $4,200 $78,414 $78,544 $4,200 $82,744
15 $69,161 $4,200 $73,361 $74,458 $4,200 $78,658 $75,297 $4,200 $79,497 $79,626 $4,200 $83,826
16 $70,243 $4,200 $74,443 $75,642 $4,200 $79,842 $76,379 $4,200 $80,579 $80,711 $4,200 $84,911
17 $71,342 $4,200 $75,542 $76,845 $4,200 $81,045 $77,462 $4,200 $81,662 $81,793 $4,200 $85,993
18 $72,458 $4,200 $76,658 $78,067 $4,200 $82,267 $78,544 $4,200 $82,744 $82,515 $4,200 $86,715
19 $73,592 $4,200 $77,792 $79,309 $4,200 $83,509 $79,626 $4,200 $83,826 $83,598 $4,200 $87,798
20 $74,743 $4,200 $78,943 $80,571 $4,200 $84,771 $80,711 $4,200 $84,911 $84,681 $4,200 $88,881
21 $75,912 $4,200 $80,112 $81,853 $4,200 $86,053 $81,793 $4,200 $85,993 $85,764 $4,200 $89,964
22 $77,100 $4,200 $81,300 $83,155 $4,200 $87,355 $82,515 $4,200 $86,715 $86,845 $4,200 $91,045
23 $78,306 $4,200 $82,506 $84,478 $4,200 $88,678 $83,621 $4,200 $87,821 $87,930 $4,200 $92,130
24 $79,531 $4,200 $83,731 $85,822 $4,200 $90,022 $84,742 $4,200 $88,942 $89,012 $4,200 $93,212
25 $80,775 $4,200 $84,975 $87,188 $4,200 $91,388 $85,878 $4,200 $90,078 $90,094 $4,200 $94,294
26 $82,039 $4,200 $86,239 $88,575 $4,200 $92,775 $87,029 $4,200 $91,229 $91,177 $4,200 $95,377
27 $83,322 $4,200 $87,522 $89,984 $4,200 $94,184 $88,196 $4,200 $92,396 $92,982 $4,200 $97,182
28 $84,626 $4,200 $88,826 $91,416 $4,200 $95,616 $89,378 $4,200 $93,578 $95,149 $4,200 $99,349
29 $85,950 $4,200 $90,150 $92,871 $4,200 $97,071 $90,576 $4,200 $94,776 $97,367 $4,200 $101,567
30 $87,295 $4,200 $91,495 $94,349 $4,200 $98,549 $91,790 $4,200 $95,990 $99,636 $4,200 $103,836

Passed in Board Meeting on
Effective 7/1/2022

225 - Pay Scale Advancement Policy Approved April 25, 2013, Draft Revised March 24, 2014

Employees will advance up the pay scale one year at a time.  Any deviations from this procedure are subject to Board approval prior to Letters of Employment being sent out. 

Employees who have completed a full year at GWA will automaticaly move up to the next level on the pay scale the following school year.  Employees hired after the beginning of

the fiscal year, July 1st, and before December 31st, will also move up one level on the payscale.  Employees hired on or after January 1st of the next year will remain on their

current  level of pay scale until the beginning of the fiscal year following their first completed year of employment at GWA.

[This Policy will be included at the bottom of all current and future pay scales]

 BS Degree 
 BS Degree +30 Semester Hrs 

Approved Credit 
 Masters Degree 

 Masters Degree +36 Semester Hrs 
Approved Credit 

Instructional Coach/Reading Specialist Salary Schedule

Lane 1 Lane 2 Lane 3 Lane 4



Step BS DEGREE
*Hourly 

Equivalent
**Daily 

Equivalent

BS Degree +30 
Approved 

Semester Hrs

*Hourly 
Equivalent

** Daily 
Equivalent

Masters Degree
*Hourly 

Equivalent
**Daily 

Equivalent

Masters Degree +36 
Approved Semester 

Hrs

*Hourly 
Equivalent

**Daily 
Equivalent

Salary Salary Salary Salary
1 $48,373 $30.23 $241.87 $53,131 $33.21 $265.66 $55,508 $34.69 $277.54 $59,871 $37.42 $299.36
2 $49,164 $30.73 $245.82 $53,923 $33.70 $269.62 $56,301 $35.19 $281.51 $60,664 $37.92 $303.32
3 $49,957 $31.22 $249.79 $54,716 $34.20 $273.58 $57,093 $35.68 $285.47 $61,455 $38.41 $307.28
4 $50,751 $31.72 $253.76 $55,509 $34.69 $277.55 $57,888 $36.18 $289.44 $62,248 $38.91 $311.24
5 $51,544 $32.22 $257.72 $56,302 $35.19 $281.51 $58,680 $36.68 $293.40 $63,040 $39.40 $315.20
6 $52,336 $32.71 $261.68 $57,094 $35.68 $285.47 $59,473 $37.17 $297.37 $63,835 $39.90 $319.18
7 $53,131 $33.21 $265.66 $57,887 $36.18 $289.44 $60,267 $37.67 $301.34 $64,629 $40.39 $323.15
8 $54,322 $33.95 $271.61 $59,078 $36.92 $295.39 $61,458 $38.41 $307.29 $65,820 $41.14 $329.10
9 $55,114 $34.45 $275.57 $59,870 $37.42 $299.35 $62,250 $38.91 $311.25 $66,612 $41.63 $333.06

10 $56,302 $35.19 $281.51 $61,058 $38.16 $305.29 $63,438 $39.65 $317.19 $67,801 $42.38 $339.01
11 $57,493 $35.93 $287.47 $62,249 $38.91 $311.25 $64,629 $40.39 $323.15 $68,991 $43.12 $344.96
12 $58,680 $36.68 $293.40 $63,436 $39.65 $317.18 $65,817 $41.14 $329.09 $70,179 $43.86 $350.90
13 $59,871 $37.42 $299.36 $64,627 $40.39 $323.14 $67,008 $41.88 $335.04 $71,369 $44.61 $356.85
14 $61,061 $38.16 $305.31 $65,817 $41.14 $329.09 $68,196 $42.62 $340.98 $72,559 $45.35 $362.80
15 $62,252 $38.91 $311.26 $67,008 $41.88 $335.04 $69,387 $43.37 $346.94 $73,750 $46.09 $368.75
16 $63,438 $39.65 $317.19 $68,194 $42.62 $340.97 $70,575 $44.11 $352.88 $74,937 $46.84 $374.69
17 $64,422 $40.26 $322.11 $69,385 $43.37 $346.93 $71,766 $44.85 $358.83 $76,127 $47.58 $380.64
18 $65,421 $40.89 $327.11 $70,573 $44.11 $352.87 $72,953 $45.60 $364.77 $77,315 $48.32 $386.58
19 $66,436 $41.52 $332.18 $71,764 $44.85 $358.82 $74,144 $46.34 $370.72 $78,506 $49.07 $392.53
20 $67,467 $42.17 $337.34 $72,950 $45.59 $364.75 $75,331 $47.08 $376.66 $79,694 $49.81 $398.47
21 $68,514 $42.82 $342.57 $74,082 $46.30 $370.41 $76,522 $47.83 $382.61 $80,883 $50.55 $404.42
22 $69,577 $43.49 $347.89 $75,231 $47.02 $376.16 $77,709 $48.57 $388.55 $82,071 $51.29 $410.36
23 $70,656 $44.16 $353.28 $76,398 $47.75 $381.99 $78,914 $49.32 $394.57 $83,262 $52.04 $416.31
24 $71,752 $44.85 $358.76 $77,583 $48.49 $387.92 $80,138 $50.09 $400.69 $84,450 $52.78 $422.25
25 $72,865 $45.54 $364.33 $78,786 $49.24 $393.93 $81,381 $50.86 $406.91 $85,636 $53.52 $428.18
26 $73,995 $46.25 $369.98 $80,008 $50.01 $400.04 $82,643 $51.65 $413.22 $86,824 $54.27 $434.12
27 $75,143 $46.96 $375.72 $81,249 $50.78 $406.25 $83,925 $52.45 $419.63 $88,015 $55.01 $440.08
28 $76,309 $47.69 $381.55 $82,509 $51.57 $412.55 $85,227 $53.27 $426.14 $89,202 $55.75 $446.01
29 $77,493 $48.43 $387.47 $83,789 $52.37 $418.95 $86,549 $54.09 $432.75 $90,405 $56.50 $452.03
30 $78,695 $49.18 $393.48 $85,089 $53.18 $425.45 $87,892 $54.93 $439.46 $91,624 $57.27 $458.12

Passed in Board Meeting on
Effective 7/1/2022

225 - Pay Scale Advancement Policy Approved April 25, 2013, Draft Revised January 26, 2018

[This Policy will be included at the bottom of all current and future pay scales]

Employees will advance up the pay scale one year at a time. Any deviations from this procedure must be reported to the GWA Finance Committee. Employees who have completed a full year at GWA will automatically move up to the 
next level on the pay scale the following school year. Employees hired after the beginning of the fiscal year, July 1st, and before December 31st, will also move up one level on the pay scale. Employees hired on or after January 1st of the 
next year will remain on their current level of the pay scale until the beginning of the fiscal year following their first completed year of employment at GWA.

Hourly SpEd Teacher Pay Schedule & Equivalent
Lane 1 Lane 2 Lane 3 Lane 4



Step

 Salary 
*Legislative 

increase
 Total  Salary 

*Legislative 
increase

 Total  Salary 
*Legislative 

increase
 Total  Salary 

*Legislative 
increase

 Total 

1 $48,373 $4,200 $52,573 $53,131 $4,200 $57,331 $55,508 $4,200 $59,708 $59,871 $4,200 $64,071
2 $49,164 $4,200 $53,364 $53,923 $4,200 $58,123 $56,301 $4,200 $60,501 $60,664 $4,200 $64,864
3 $49,957 $4,200 $54,157 $54,716 $4,200 $58,916 $57,093 $4,200 $61,293 $61,455 $4,200 $65,655
4 $50,751 $4,200 $54,951 $55,509 $4,200 $59,709 $57,888 $4,200 $62,088 $62,248 $4,200 $66,448
5 $51,544 $4,200 $55,744 $56,302 $4,200 $60,502 $58,680 $4,200 $62,880 $63,040 $4,200 $67,240
6 $52,336 $4,200 $56,536 $57,094 $4,200 $61,294 $59,473 $4,200 $63,673 $63,835 $4,200 $68,035
7 $53,131 $4,200 $57,331 $57,887 $4,200 $62,087 $60,267 $4,200 $64,467 $64,629 $4,200 $68,829
8 $54,322 $4,200 $58,522 $59,078 $4,200 $63,278 $61,458 $4,200 $65,658 $65,820 $4,200 $70,020
9 $55,114 $4,200 $59,314 $59,870 $4,200 $64,070 $62,250 $4,200 $66,450 $66,612 $4,200 $70,812

10 $56,302 $4,200 $60,502 $61,058 $4,200 $65,258 $63,438 $4,200 $67,638 $67,801 $4,200 $72,001
11 $57,493 $4,200 $61,693 $62,249 $4,200 $66,449 $64,629 $4,200 $68,829 $68,991 $4,200 $73,191
12 $58,680 $4,200 $62,880 $63,436 $4,200 $67,636 $65,817 $4,200 $70,017 $70,179 $4,200 $74,379
13 $59,871 $4,200 $64,071 $64,627 $4,200 $68,827 $67,008 $4,200 $71,208 $71,369 $4,200 $75,569
14 $61,061 $4,200 $65,261 $65,817 $4,200 $70,017 $68,196 $4,200 $72,396 $72,559 $4,200 $76,759
15 $62,252 $4,200 $66,452 $67,008 $4,200 $71,208 $69,387 $4,200 $73,587 $73,750 $4,200 $77,950
16 $63,438 $4,200 $67,638 $68,194 $4,200 $72,394 $70,575 $4,200 $74,775 $74,937 $4,200 $79,137
17 $64,422 $4,200 $68,622 $69,385 $4,200 $73,585 $71,766 $4,200 $75,966 $76,127 $4,200 $80,327
18 $65,421 $4,200 $69,621 $70,573 $4,200 $74,773 $72,953 $4,200 $77,153 $77,315 $4,200 $81,515
19 $66,436 $4,200 $70,636 $71,764 $4,200 $75,964 $74,144 $4,200 $78,344 $78,506 $4,200 $82,706
20 $67,467 $4,200 $71,667 $72,950 $4,200 $77,150 $75,331 $4,200 $79,531 $79,694 $4,200 $83,894
21 $68,514 $4,200 $72,714 $74,082 $4,200 $78,282 $76,522 $4,200 $80,722 $80,883 $4,200 $85,083
22 $69,577 $4,200 $73,777 $75,231 $4,200 $79,431 $77,709 $4,200 $81,909 $82,071 $4,200 $86,271
23 $70,656 $4,200 $74,856 $76,398 $4,200 $80,598 $78,914 $4,200 $83,114 $83,262 $4,200 $87,462
24 $71,752 $4,200 $75,952 $77,583 $4,200 $81,783 $80,138 $4,200 $84,338 $84,450 $4,200 $88,650
25 $72,865 $4,200 $77,065 $78,786 $4,200 $82,986 $81,381 $4,200 $85,581 $85,636 $4,200 $89,836
26 $73,995 $4,200 $78,195 $80,008 $4,200 $84,208 $82,643 $4,200 $86,843 $86,824 $4,200 $91,024
27 $75,143 $4,200 $79,343 $81,249 $4,200 $85,449 $83,925 $4,200 $88,125 $88,015 $4,200 $92,215
28 $76,309 $4,200 $80,509 $82,509 $4,200 $86,709 $85,227 $4,200 $89,427 $89,202 $4,200 $93,402
29 $77,493 $4,200 $81,693 $83,789 $4,200 $87,989 $86,549 $4,200 $90,749 $90,405 $4,200 $94,605
30 $78,695 $4,200 $82,895 $85,089 $4,200 $89,289 $87,892 $4,200 $92,092 $91,624 $4,200 $95,824

Passed in Board Meeting on
Effective 7/1/2022

225 - Pay Scale Advancement Policy Approved April 25, 2013, Draft Revised January 26, 2018

[This Policy will be included at the bottom of all current and future pay scales]

Employees will advance up the pay scale one year at a time. Any deviations from this procedure must be reported to the GWA Finance Committee. Employees who have completed a full year at GWA will 
automatically move up to the next level on the pay scale the following school year. Employees hired after the beginning of the fiscal year, July 1st, and before December 31st, will also move up one level on the 
pay scale. Employees hired on or after January 1st of the next year will remain on their current level of the pay scale until the beginning of the fiscal year following their first completed year of employment at 
GWA.

Special Education Teacher Salary Schedule

Lane 1 Lane 2 Lane 3 Lane 4

 BS Degree 
 BS Degree +30 Semester Hrs Approved 

Credit 
 Masters Degree 

 Masters Degree +36 Semester Hrs 
Approved Credit 



Step BS DEGREE
*Hourly 

Equivalent
**Daily 

Equivalent

BS Degree +30 
Approved 

Semester Hrs

*Hourly 
Equivalent

** Daily 
Equivalent

Masters Degree
*Hourly 

Equivalent
**Daily 

Equivalent

Masters Degree +36 
Approved Semester 

Hrs

*Hourly 
Equivalent

**Daily 
Equivalent

Salary Salary Salary Salary
1 $44,997 $28.12 $224.99 $49,424 $30.89 $247.12 $51,636 $32.27 $258.18 $55,694 $34.81 $278.47
2 $45,735 $28.58 $228.68 $49,792 $31.12 $248.96 $52,004 $32.50 $260.02 $56,062 $35.04 $280.31
3 $46,471 $29.04 $232.36 $50,161 $31.35 $250.81 $52,374 $32.73 $261.87 $56,431 $35.27 $282.16
4 $47,211 $29.51 $236.06 $50,531 $31.58 $252.66 $52,742 $32.96 $263.71 $56,801 $35.50 $284.01
5 $47,947 $29.97 $239.74 $51,269 $32.04 $256.35 $53,481 $33.43 $267.41 $57,908 $36.19 $289.54
6 $48,685 $30.43 $243.43 $52,374 $32.73 $261.87 $54,586 $34.12 $272.93 $59,013 $36.88 $295.07
7 $49,424 $30.89 $247.12 $53,481 $33.43 $267.41 $55,694 $34.81 $278.47 $60,120 $37.58 $300.60
8 $50,531 $31.58 $252.66 $54,586 $34.12 $272.93 $56,801 $35.50 $284.01 $61,224 $38.27 $306.12
9 $51,269 $32.04 $256.35 $55,694 $34.81 $278.47 $57,908 $36.19 $289.54 $61,963 $38.73 $309.82

10 $52,374 $32.73 $261.87 $56,801 $35.50 $284.01 $59,013 $36.88 $295.07 $63,070 $39.42 $315.35
11 $53,481 $33.43 $267.41 $57,908 $36.19 $289.54 $60,120 $37.58 $300.60 $64,178 $40.11 $320.89
12 $54,586 $34.12 $272.93 $59,013 $36.88 $295.07 $60,858 $38.04 $304.29 $65,284 $40.80 $326.42
13 $55,694 $34.81 $278.47 $60,120 $37.58 $300.60 $61,963 $38.73 $309.82 $66,389 $41.49 $331.95
14 $56,801 $35.50 $284.01 $60,858 $38.04 $304.29 $63,070 $39.42 $315.35 $67,497 $42.19 $337.49
15 $57,908 $36.19 $289.54 $61,963 $38.73 $309.82 $64,178 $40.11 $320.89 $68,602 $42.88 $343.01
16 $59,013 $36.88 $295.07 $63,070 $39.42 $315.35 $65,284 $40.80 $326.42 $69,711 $43.57 $348.56
17 $60,139 $37.59 $300.70 $64,178 $40.11 $320.89 $66,389 $41.49 $331.95 $70,817 $44.26 $354.09
18 $61,287 $38.30 $306.44 $65,284 $40.80 $326.42 $67,497 $42.19 $337.49 $71,553 $44.72 $357.77
19 $62,457 $39.04 $312.29 $66,389 $41.49 $331.95 $68,602 $42.88 $343.01 $72,660 $45.41 $363.30
20 $63,649 $39.78 $318.25 $67,497 $42.19 $337.49 $69,711 $43.57 $348.56 $73,767 $46.10 $368.84
21 $64,864 $40.54 $324.32 $68,623 $42.89 $343.12 $70,817 $44.26 $354.09 $74,872 $46.80 $374.36
22 $66,102 $41.31 $330.51 $69,768 $43.61 $348.84 $71,553 $44.72 $357.77 $75,979 $47.49 $379.90
23 $67,364 $42.10 $336.82 $70,932 $44.33 $354.66 $72,297 $45.19 $361.49 $77,087 $48.18 $385.44
24 $68,650 $42.91 $343.25 $72,116 $45.07 $360.58 $73,048 $45.66 $365.24 $78,192 $48.87 $390.96
25 $69,960 $43.73 $349.80 $73,320 $45.83 $366.60 $73,807 $46.13 $369.04 $79,299 $49.56 $396.50
26 $71,295 $44.56 $356.48 $74,544 $46.59 $372.72 $74,574 $46.61 $372.87 $80,405 $50.25 $402.03
27 $72,656 $45.41 $363.28 $75,788 $47.37 $378.94 $75,349 $47.09 $376.75 $86,739 $54.21 $433.70
28 $74,043 $46.28 $370.22 $77,053 $48.16 $385.27 $76,132 $47.58 $380.66 $89,075 $55.67 $445.38
29 $75,456 $47.16 $377.28 $78,339 $48.96 $391.70 $76,923 $48.08 $384.62 $86,739 $54.21 $433.70
30 $76,896 $48.06 $384.48 $79,646 $49.78 $398.23 $77,722 $48.58 $388.61 $89,075 $55.67 $445.38

Passed in Board Meeting on
Effective 7/1/2022

225 - Pay Scale Advancement Policy Approved April 25, 2013, Draft Revised January 26, 2018

[This Policy will be included at the bottom of all current and future pay scales]

Employees will advance up the pay scale one year at a time. Any deviations from this procedure must be reported to the GWA Finance Committee. Employees who have completed a full year at GWA will automatically move up to the next 
level on the pay scale the following school year. Employees hired after the beginning of the fiscal year, July 1st, and before December 31st, will also move up one level on the pay scale. Employees hired on or after January 1st of the next 
year will remain on their current level of the pay scale until the beginning of the fiscal year following their first completed year of employment at GWA.

Hourly Teacher Pay Schedule & Equivalent
Lane 1 Lane 2 Lane 3 Lane 4



Step

 Salary 
*Legislative 

increase
 Total  Salary 

*Legislative 
increase

 Total  Salary 
*Legislative 

increase
 Total  Salary 

*Legislative 
increase

 Total 

1 $44,997 $4,200 $49,197 $49,424 $4,200 $53,624 $51,636 $4,200 $55,836 $55,694 $4,200 $59,894
2 $45,735 $4,200 $49,935 $49,792 $4,200 $53,992 $52,004 $4,200 $56,204 $56,062 $4,200 $60,262
3 $46,471 $4,200 $50,671 $50,161 $4,200 $54,361 $52,374 $4,200 $56,574 $56,431 $4,200 $60,631
4 $47,211 $4,200 $51,411 $50,531 $4,200 $54,731 $52,742 $4,200 $56,942 $56,801 $4,200 $61,001
5 $47,947 $4,200 $52,147 $51,269 $4,200 $55,469 $53,481 $4,200 $57,681 $57,908 $4,200 $62,108
6 $48,685 $4,200 $52,885 $52,374 $4,200 $56,574 $54,586 $4,200 $58,786 $59,013 $4,200 $63,213
7 $49,424 $4,200 $53,624 $53,481 $4,200 $57,681 $55,694 $4,200 $59,894 $60,120 $4,200 $64,320
8 $50,531 $4,200 $54,731 $54,586 $4,200 $58,786 $56,801 $4,200 $61,001 $61,224 $4,200 $65,424
9 $51,269 $4,200 $55,469 $55,694 $4,200 $59,894 $57,908 $4,200 $62,108 $61,963 $4,200 $66,163

10 $52,374 $4,200 $56,574 $56,801 $4,200 $61,001 $59,013 $4,200 $63,213 $63,070 $4,200 $67,270
11 $53,481 $4,200 $57,681 $57,908 $4,200 $62,108 $60,120 $4,200 $64,320 $64,178 $4,200 $68,378
12 $54,586 $4,200 $58,786 $59,013 $4,200 $63,213 $60,858 $4,200 $65,058 $65,284 $4,200 $69,484
13 $55,694 $4,200 $59,894 $60,120 $4,200 $64,320 $61,963 $4,200 $66,163 $66,389 $4,200 $70,589
14 $56,801 $4,200 $61,001 $60,858 $4,200 $65,058 $63,070 $4,200 $67,270 $67,497 $4,200 $71,697
15 $57,908 $4,200 $62,108 $61,963 $4,200 $66,163 $64,178 $4,200 $68,378 $68,602 $4,200 $72,802
16 $59,013 $4,200 $63,213 $63,070 $4,200 $67,270 $65,284 $4,200 $69,484 $69,711 $4,200 $73,911
17 $60,139 $4,200 $64,339 $64,178 $4,200 $68,378 $66,389 $4,200 $70,589 $70,817 $4,200 $75,017
18 $61,287 $4,200 $65,487 $65,284 $4,200 $69,484 $67,497 $4,200 $71,697 $71,553 $4,200 $75,753
19 $62,457 $4,200 $66,657 $66,389 $4,200 $70,589 $68,602 $4,200 $72,802 $72,660 $4,200 $76,860
20 $63,649 $4,200 $67,849 $67,497 $4,200 $71,697 $69,711 $4,200 $73,911 $73,767 $4,200 $77,967
21 $64,864 $4,200 $69,064 $68,623 $4,200 $72,823 $70,817 $4,200 $75,017 $74,872 $4,200 $79,072
22 $66,102 $4,200 $70,302 $69,768 $4,200 $73,968 $71,553 $4,200 $75,753 $75,979 $4,200 $80,179
23 $67,364 $4,200 $71,564 $70,932 $4,200 $75,132 $72,297 $4,200 $76,497 $77,087 $4,200 $81,287
24 $68,650 $4,200 $72,850 $72,116 $4,200 $76,316 $73,048 $4,200 $77,248 $78,192 $4,200 $82,392
25 $69,960 $4,200 $74,160 $73,320 $4,200 $77,520 $73,807 $4,200 $78,007 $79,299 $4,200 $83,499
26 $71,295 $4,200 $75,495 $74,544 $4,200 $78,744 $74,574 $4,200 $78,774 $80,405 $4,200 $84,605
27 $72,656 $4,200 $76,856 $75,788 $4,200 $79,988 $75,349 $4,200 $79,549 $82,249 $4,200 $86,449
28 $74,043 $4,200 $78,243 $77,053 $4,200 $81,253 $76,132 $4,200 $80,332 $84,464 $4,200 $88,664
29 $75,456 $4,200 $79,656 $78,339 $4,200 $82,539 $76,923 $4,200 $81,123 $86,739 $4,200 $90,939
30 $76,896 $4,200 $81,096 $79,646 $4,200 $83,846 $77,722 $4,200 $81,922 $89,075 $4,200 $93,275

Passed in Board Meeting on
Effective 7/1/2022

225 - Pay Scale Advancement Policy Approved April 25, 2013, Draft Revised January 26, 2018

[This Policy will be included at the bottom of all current and future pay scales]

Employees will advance up the pay scale one year at a time. Any deviations from this procedure must be reported to the GWA Finance Committee. Employees who have completed a full year at GWA will 
automatically move up to the next level on the pay scale the following school year. Employees hired after the beginning of the fiscal year, July 1st, and before December 31st, will also move up one level on the 
pay scale. Employees hired on or after January 1st of the next year will remain on their current level of the pay scale until the beginning of the fiscal year following their first completed year of employment at 
GWA.

 BS Degree 
 BS Degree +30 Semester Hrs Approved 

Credit 
 Masters Degree 

 Masters Degree +36 Semester Hrs 
Approved Credit 

Teacher Salary Schedule

Lane 1 Lane 2 Lane 3 Lane 4







PROPOSAL FOR BOARD ACTION

Proposal Title:  

Submitted by:  

Sponsoring Committee: 

Please briefly describe: (1) the situation giving rise to the proposal, (2) the 
background behind the proposal, (3) your assessment of the situation/background, 
and (4) your recommendation to the Board.

Situation:

Background:

Assessment:

Recommendation:

Please submit this form with all accompanying paperwork to the Board Secretary, Jaycee 
Rogers, at jrogers@gwacademy.org by the 15th day of the month of the Board meeting.

mailto:mhafen@gwacademy.org


PROPOSAL FOR BOARD ACTION

Proposal Title:  

Submitted by:  

Sponsoring Committee: 

Please briefly describe: (1) the situation giving rise to the proposal, (2) the 
background behind the proposal, (3) your assessment of the situation/background, 
and (4) your recommendation to the Board.

Situation:

Background:

Assessment:

Recommendation:

Please submit this form with all accompanying paperwork to the Board Secretary, Jaycee 
Rogers, at jrogers@gwacademy.org by the 15th day of the month of the Board meeting.

mailto:mhafen@gwacademy.org










PROPOSAL FOR BOARD ACTION

Proposal Title:  

Submitted by:  

Sponsoring Committee: 

Please briefly describe: (1) the situation giving rise to the proposal, (2) the 
background behind the proposal, (3) your assessment of the situation/background, 
and (4) your recommendation to the Board.

Situation:

Background:

Assessment:

Recommendation:

Please submit this form with all accompanying paperwork to the Board Secretary, Jaycee 
Rogers, at jrogers@gwacademy.org by the 15th day of the month of the Board meeting.

mailto:mhafen@gwacademy.org


PROPOSAL FOR BOARD ACTION

Proposal Title:  

Submitted by:  

Sponsoring Committee: 

Please briefly describe: (1) the situation giving rise to the proposal, (2) the 
background behind the proposal, (3) your assessment of the situation/background, 
and (4) your recommendation to the Board.

Situation:

Background:

Assessment:

Recommendation:

Please submit this form with all accompanying paperwork to the Board Secretary, Jaycee 
Rogers, at jrogers@gwacademy.org by the 15th day of the month of the Board meeting.

mailto:mhafen@gwacademy.org


EARLY LEARNING PLAN 2022-2023

LEA Name: George Washington Academy

Date of Expected Local Board Approval: July 28th, 2022

Directions:
● To support LEAs in successful completion of this plan, a Look Fors Document has been created and can be

found here:
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1GsmMc88Gnk7-aO3K7OKGODi5ad_0Y2Ti/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=
111364743146836537372&rtpof=true&sd=true

● Submission of an Early Learning Plan (sections A, B, and C) is required for each LEA regardless of applying for
funding.

Funds Being Applied for: Check all that apply. (Estimated Funding and Matching Amounts)

✓ Early Literacy Program Funds
DISTRICT ONLY - Matching Funds:

Program Amount Matching Levy

☐ Low Income Program $

☐ Guarantee Program $

Submission of Early Learning Plan: Pathways to Early Learning Program (ELP) Plan
Submission and Approval

● Submission on or before August 1st: For ELP preapproval, submit the following to
earlylearning@schools.utah.gov by August 1st.

○ ELP Plan as a WORD document
● Submission after August 1st: For ELP final approval, submit the following in Utah Grants no later than

September 1st by 5 p.m.
○ Early Literacy budget,
○ Final ELP plan (as an attachment),
○ Local board minutes (as an attachment)

● Goals must be submitted into the Data Gateway - Early Literacy Page no later than September 1st by 5 p.m.

https://docs.google.com/document/d/1GsmMc88Gnk7-aO3K7OKGODi5ad_0Y2Ti/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=111364743146836537372&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1GsmMc88Gnk7-aO3K7OKGODi5ad_0Y2Ti/edit?usp=sharing&ouid=111364743146836537372&rtpof=true&sd=true
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1kkaN46xB40jJzMzfZ2f2hWbhlcJ-Q9UF/view?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1hjoC-o__XGKmrT_6nRHzMiiR-ymu4noFUa4ZXJr2PEA/edit?usp=sharing
https://docs.google.com/document/d/1hjoC-o__XGKmrT_6nRHzMiiR-ymu4noFUa4ZXJr2PEA/edit?usp=sharing
mailto:earlylearning@schools.utah.gov
https://utahgrants.utah.gov/ApplicantLogin4?username=null
https://datagateway.schools.utah.gov/early-literacy/home


SECTION A: EARLY LITERACY

1. List your evidence-informed core curriculum program(s) for grades K-3 literacy in the following areas:

*SB 127: Districts and charters are required to provide instructional materials that are evidence-informed for core

instruction and evidence-based for intervention and supplemental instruction.

Core Area
*Evidence-Informed Curriculum(s) (defined in SB 127 as: (i) is developed using high-quality

research outside of a controlled setting in the given field, and (ii) includes strategies and
activities with a strong scientific basis for use)

Phonological
Awareness

Core Knowledge Language Arts
Heggerty

Phonics Core Knowledge Language Arts

Fluency Core Knowledge Language Arts

Vocabulary Core Knowledge Language Arts

Comprehension Core Knowledge Language Arts

Oral Language Core Knowledge Language Arts

Writing Core Knowledge Language Arts

2. List the assessments used in K-3 literacy for each section below.

*SB 127: If Acadience Reading or a supplemental reading assessment indicates a student lacks competency in a reading

skill, or is behind other students in the student's grade in acquiring a reading skill, the school district or charter school is

required to administer diagnostic assessments to the student to target interventions to meet students’ individual needs.

Screener(s):
Acadience Reading Benchmark

Diagnostic(s):
*Defined in SB 127: "Diagnostic assessment" means an assessment that measures key literacy skills, including
phonemic awareness, sound-symbol recognition, alphabet knowledge, decoding and encoding skills, and
comprehension, to determine a student's specific strengths and weaknesses in a skill area.

CORE Phonics, PAST, Early Steps



Progress Monitoring:
*SB 127: Districts and charters are required to administer formative assessments and progress monitoring at
recommended levels for the benchmark assessment to measure the success of the focused intervention;

Acadience Reading

3. List your K-3 tier 2 and tier 3 evidence-based literacy curriculum programs and/or strategies and answer the

question below.

*SB 127: Districts and charters are required to provide instructional materials that are evidence-informed for core

instruction and evidence-based for intervention and supplemental instruction.

*Evidence-based is defined in SB 127 as: means that a strategy demonstrates a statistically significant effect, of

at least a 0.40 effect size, on improving student outcomes based on: (i) strong evidence from at least one

well-designed and well-implemented experimental study or (ii) moderate evidence from at least one

well-designed and well-implemented quasi-experimental study.

Tier 2 Evidence-based Curriculum Program(s) and/or strategies:
Core Knowledge Language Arts (Assessment and Remediation Guide), LETRS Strategies

Tier 3 Evidence-based Curriculum Program(s) and/or strategies:
Early Steps, WILSON, Explicit Phonemic Awareness, Phonics instruction in small groups with reading specialists daily
for 45 minutes, Progress Monitor every 1-2 weeks.

Briefly describe how you ensure intervention is aligned to students’ needs?
According to data for each student from diagnostic assessment given GWA will assign students to a intervention
program that meets the specific skill deficits.

SECTION B: EARLY MATHEMATICS

1. What evidence-based curriculum is being used in tier 1 core instruction for K-3 mathematics?

HMH Into Math

2. Describe how the following mathematical components are incorporated in tier 1 instruction in grades K-3.

Mathematical Components Evidence-based Strategies



Conceptual Understanding: the
comprehension and connection of
concepts, operations, and relations.

Into Math has a progression of topics that build a foundation of conceptual
understanding before teaching procedures. The application throughout each
unit is through the “Learning Arc” where students build understanding of a
concept, then connect concepts and skills before applying and practicing
them.

Procedural Fluency: the meaningful,
flexible, accurate, and efficient use
of procedures to solve problems.

How materials build procedural fluency - Every module begins with language
development to learn the vocabulary of the unit. Next, each lesson begins
with a motivation, three-read of the problem, allowing students to work
together to solve the problem, turn and talk, and build shared
understanding. Students are allowed to solve problems in many different
ways through pictures, manipulatives or algorithms. Each student has access
to a colorful worksheet to work through the problems. Students learn
together with teacher modeling, picture/manipulative practice, conceptual
writing of the numbers and algorithms, then turn and talk to check for
understanding. Practice is given through pictures, fill in the answer and lastly
an “On Your Own” time. Reflection and checking student learning mindset is
embedded within the lesson to solve the problems.

Strategic and Adaptive Mathematical
Thinking: the ability to formulate,
represent, and solve mathematical
problems with the capacity to justify
the logic used to arrive at the solution.

Students are given manipulatives to represent the math concept and then
draw it. Next students apply the numbers into the abstract to formulate a
solution. Then, students are given opportunities to verbalize concepts
through guided discussion (turn and talk). Time is given to practice. Students
again verbalize or write how they created and solved a problem.

Productive Disposition: the ability to
see mathematics as useful and
worthwhile while exercising a steady
effort to learn mathematics.

Into Math begins each lesson with using language routines and key
vocabulary that provides opportunities for students to listen for, speak, read
and write about mathematical situations. In doing so, it helps students
activate prior knowledge, think critically and develop collaboration within a
group.

Each module has a STEM connection where students may individually or
collaboratively apply the learning. It provides ways to integrate the standard
through music and art. In addition, the module provides a social-emotional
component through growth mindset skills and focus.

3. Briefly discuss how mathematics assessments (screeners, diagnostics, and progress monitoring) are used to

make instructional decisions and how they are used to ensure that instruction and interventions are aligned to

students’ learning needs.

Acadience Math – Benchmarks, Progress Monitoring – informs core instruction as well as intervention decisions to
meet the essential standard as deemed by the individual team.

Common Formative Assessments within each grade level as designed by the team. Utilizes HMH Into Math
assessments (Are you Ready) and aligns the focus of teaching the essential standard as chosen by the team to
diagnose and identify student needs and interventions.



KEEP and RISE State Assessments utilize data to choose the essential standard to identify specific instruction and
interventions for student needs at their grade level.

4. List your K-3 tier 2 and tier 3 mathematics intervention programs/strategies and answer the question below.

Tier 2 Intervention Program/strategies:

GWA structure/schedule – A schedule is implemented which allows each grade level a scheduled Tier 2 time for 45
min. The grade level teachers and grade level aides  rotate students based on skills that need improvement. These
skills are assessed by the classroom teacher through common formative assessments, unit assessments, and
benchmark assessments. In addition HMH Into Math Curriculum provides benchmark assessments throughout the
years (BOY, MOY, EOY).  From these assessments, students are grouped based on skills needing to learn. All teachers
will deliver instruction with fidelity. Students may receive remediation or extension based on the data the team
gathers for certain math skills. Every 4-6 weeks, teachers deliver a common assessment of the skills being taught to
the students. From this assessment, data is gathered and the grouping of the students is adjusted. Also from this
data, students may demonstrate mastery of the skills assessed and exit out of the remediation group into a Tier 1
setting.

Moby Max is also utilized to support learning and close learning gaps.

Tier 3 Intervention Program(s)/strategies:

This instruction is individualized for the student. This is one-on-one instruction between the teacher and the student.
This instruction may occur during a 45 min. Tier 2 time in the classroom with the teacher and the student working at
a table one-on-one. Another time this instruction may occur is during any block of time the teacher may be creative
in manipulating. Instruction may occur first thing in the morning upon arrival, right after Tier 1 instruction, or right
before leaving the classroom (exit Ticket), etc. The teacher creates these learning moments
throughout the day for a minimum of 15 min. total. We also have grade level aides in 1st – 3rd grade who deliver
one-one-one math instruction with students in the classroom as instructed by the classroom teacher. In addition,
each Kindergarten classroom has an aide, and this aide spends 5 – 10 minutes of instructional time, one-on-one with
students as instructed by the classroom teacher. The instruction given is research-based lessons from HMH Into Math
Tier 3 Supports which may include small group options. Lastly, the teacher and or aide Progress Monitor their
instruction through HMH Into Math “Digital Check Understanding” weekly and adjust instruction as s/he sees
students improve or not. From these evaluations, the student may demonstrate improvement of skills and be
grouped into a Tier 2 setting where Tier 3 intervention is not needed for that particular skill.

Additionally, we have implemented a referral process for teachers to utilize when the interventions they have put in
place are not working. The team listens and evaluates what the teacher has done and the results. The team makes
other observations of the student and offers other research-based interventions, using the PBIS website for a
resource. Within 2 weeks, the team will evaluate progress and invite any experts at school as needed: Counselor and
SpEd Director to discuss needs of the student and any other interventions needed to implement. Parents will also be
involved to support work at home.

Briefly describe how you ensure intervention is aligned to students’ needs?



Based on the outcomes of the Acadience Math screener and additional diagnostic assessments (HMH Benchmark
Assessments) given for each student demonstrating intervention needs, we assign an intervention program that
builds on the strengths the student exhibited in their assessments.

SECTION C: LOCAL GOALS

Goals must be measurable, address current performance gaps in student literacy and math data, and include specific

strategies for improving outcomes.

Videos to support goal writing: Analyzing Data and Identifying Areas of Need and Writing Goals

Goal Sentence Frame:

By [date], [who is responsible] will [what will change and by how much--measurable] by [how--which evidence-based

strategy(ies) will be used] to [why—for what purpose].

1. Early Literacy Goal (required)

By June 1, 2023, first grade teachers will increase the percentage by 8% of first grade students scoring at or above
benchmark on Acadience Composite from BOY to EOY by providing ongoing professional learning and job-embedded
instructional coaching for Tier 1 instruction utilizing the CKLA Skills curriculum and resources with fidelity in phonemic
awareness, segmenting and blending sounds, and phonics instruction to increase the likelihood of students scoring
at/above benchmark at the end of year.

2. Early Mathematics Goal (required)

By June 1, 2023, First grade teachers will maintain the percentage of first grade students scoring at or above
benchmark on   Acadience Math Computation from BOY to EOY by providing Tier 1 instruction by utilizing the HMH
Into Math curriculum and resources with fidelity to develop a strong foundation in student’s math computation skills.
Trained Paraprofessionals (in Acadience Math) will progress monitor students weekly who perform below proficiency.

3. Early Literacy or Mathematics Goal (required)

✓ Literacy Goal Mathematics Goal

By June 1, 2023, first grade teachers will maintain the percentage of students’ scoring at or above benchmark on
Nonsense Word Fluency – Correct Letter Sounds (NWF-CLS) from BOY to EOY by providing Tier 1 and Tier 2 explicit
instruction utilizing the CKLA Skills curriculum and resources with fidelity in phonemic awareness, segmenting and
blending sounds, phonics instruction, LEXIA usage and reading CVC words fluently to increase the percentage of
students who will demonstrate proficiency in NWF-CLS.

https://youtu.be/NdTbXml-6iI
https://youtu.be/jbZfznf3O5k


General Assurances: Check the box below.

✓ The LEA assures that it is in compliance with State Code 53F-2-503, 53E-4-307.5, 53G-7-218, 53E-3-521 and Utah

Board Rule R277-406 applicable to this program.

By submitting this form, I certify the information I provided on and in connection to this application is true, accurate and

complete. I also understand that any false statements on this application I file with the Utah State Board of Education

may be grounds for disqualification for Early Literacy Program funds.

https://le.utah.gov/xcode/Title53f/Chapter2/53f-2-S503.html#:~:text=Early%20Literacy%20Program%20%2D%2D%20Literacy%20proficiency%20plan.,-(1)&text=For%20a%20school%20district%20or,plan%20from%20the%20state%20board.
https://le.utah.gov/xcode/Title53E/Chapter4/53E-4-S307.5.html
https://le.utah.gov/xcode/Title53G/Chapter7/53G-7-S218.html
https://le.utah.gov/xcode/Title53E/Chapter3/53E-3-S521.html#:~:text=Requirements%20for%20early%20mathematics%20plan.,-The%20state%20board&text=establish%20a%20state%2Dwide%20target,%2D7%2D218%20regarding%20mathematics.
https://www.schools.utah.gov/file/955be222-447e-49d8-b72a-022925479181

	Proposal Title: FY23 Initial Budget
	Submitted by: Spencer Adams
	Sponsoring Committee: Finance Committee
	Text1: Each year we need to approve an initial budget at the end of the prior fiscal year.
	Text2: 
	Text3: The proposed original budget has been vetted by the finance committee and provides a forecast that reflects the increases made in the State's legislative session along with the approved salary increases made earlier in the year for next school year.  It has also taken into account future plans for different programs, technology and curriculum purchases.
	Text4: It is recommended that the forecast column of the FY23 initial budget be approved.


